ACTION
REQUIRED

POSSIBLE
ACTION
REQUIRED

NO ACTION
REQUIRED

L
i
il
v,

vi,

Vil

VHL

>

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action,
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perguimans County Library

December 4, 2023
7:00 p.m.
Cali to Crder
Prayer & Pledge
Approvat of Agenda

Consent Agenda
{Consent items as follows will be adopted with @ single motion, second and vote, unless a
reguest for removal of an item or items is made from a Commissioner or Commissiofiers.)

A, Approval of Minutes: November 6, 2023 Regular Meeting & November 20, 2023 Special Called Meeting
& Work Session (cancellad)

B. Tax Releases/Refunds

C. Personnel Matters

Appaimiment; Fult-Time Telecommunicator
Appaintment: IMG | Working Against IMC 1
Appoiniment; PartTime/Fill-lrn EMT

Appaintment; Part-Time/Fill-ln Paramedic
Promotion: IMG IH

Resignation: Part-Time/Fill-in Telecommunicator (3)
Resignation: Part-Time/Fill-in Parameadic (2}

MA MRS

D, Step Increases/Merit Increases

1. Departrment Heard
2. Telacommunications
3. EMS

E. Budget Amendment No. 22

F.  Board Appointments/Reappointments
1, Chowarw/Perguimans Multi-County LEPC — Commissioner Appointment
2. Chowarn/Perquimans Multi-County LEPC Roster for 2024

Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Empioyees
A.  Recognition of Emplayees' Years of Service

B. Intraduction of New Employees

1. Angela Jordan, Diraclor of Social Services
2. Jonathan MNixon, Emargency Services Director

Scheduled Appointments

A, Jared Harrell, Extension Director 7:00 pm.
B. Joshua Lassiter, First Tryon Advisors 7110 pm.
C. Thompson, Price, Scott & Adams, Auditars (by Zoarm) 720 pam.
Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports

A,

B.

Business
A, Updates from County Manager
B. Vacancies of Boards/Committees

1. Senior Tar Heal Legistature Delegate & Allernate
2. Commurity Advisory Committee

* Additions or Cotreetions fo Agends



gt
X, New Business
ACTION
REQUIRED 5

A Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish to address the Board, please s{ate yaur rame for the record price to speaking)

b o>

M0 ACTTION o A
HEQUIRED '

B.

XI. “”“LAdjoumment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
#* Plat Log
Tax Department Report
Building Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement Repori
Cail Volume Report by Department — October 2023
CFS Report for 3% Quarter
Eheriff's Office Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
¥ 911 Communications Division Minutes - QOctober 26, 2023

L S S L ¢

*Additim:s or Carrections 10 Apendn



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
December 4, 2023
7:00 p.m.
Enclosures: ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any
of these itemns, please make that request during the meeting.

The recognition of employees’ years of Service & introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Recogniti + of Service:

™o, of
Yeues
20 years

Effective
Date
F2/0E/2023

Employee
Job Title
Technicinn 1t

LLmployee
Maine
Treney Hunter

Department
Watey Departmeal

B.  Introduction of ; by
1. Angels Jordag, Sncial Serviess Director: Ms. Jorden will introduce the Tollowing new full-time employees:

Employce Effective
Job Title Date

Ensployee
Name

14/01/2023

Ashiey Stantey

IMC T workine against IMC

Brandy Haislip

LMY | working neaimst IMC 11

1EO1/2025

Tragee Baxton

IMC 1 working against IMC 1

LEA]/2023

2. Jonathan Nison. Bmpergeney Services Directar: Mr. Nixon will introdoee the following new full-time employees:
Eniployce Effective
Department Name Job Title Date

EMS Chloe Sehlimeyer ParlTime/Fittln EMT to Full-Time EMT 10/01/2023
Enclosure: Jared Harrell, Extension Director, will present their Report o the People overviewing
their accomplishments during the year.

Joshua Lassiter of First Tryon Advisors will present information to the Board on how he can assist
the County with the obtaining the financing of the new school facility. Board action may or may not
be requested. It may be for information purposes.

Austin Eubanks, Audit Manager of Thompson, Price, Scott & Adams, will present the FY 2022-2023
Audit via Zoom. Board action will be requested. Arn efectronic copy of the audit shiouid be
forwarded fo you prior to Monday Night's meeting.

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board,

The following board/commitiee has vacancies which needs to be filled:

1. Senior Tar Heel Legistature Delegate & Alternate: Ms, Jo-Ellen Robinson Huton sesigned from this Advisory Board in
October, 2023, Currently, we have no replacement for her or for an alternate. Board dircetion {5 being requested.

2. Community Advisery Committee: Currently, we only have one member on this Committec. Mefissa Hines, Regional Long-
Term Care Ombudsman, notified me that we currently need five members so we need 1o appotnt four more members, She did
explain that Paty Bosco has filed an application with Area Agency on Aging and will begin her training on December 14, 2023,
Should she complete her iraining, Ms. Hines will notify the Board and we will need to appaint her, We need three more members.
Board direction is being requested,

Emplayee

V9LA.

VIB.
VI.C.

VIILA.
VLB,

LA b b e

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
unjess a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from & Commissioner)

A. Enclosures: Approval of the November 4, 2023 Regular Meeting & November 20, 2023 Special Called Meating
& Work Session (cancelied)
B. Enciosure: Tax Refunds & Releases Approval: See attached listing:

C. Enclosures: Personnel Matters

Employee Employee Action Grade/ New Eifective
Wame Jub Title Regaired Step Salary Date

Allen Fay Full-Time Telzcommunicator Appaintinent 631 533,937 [ 01/01/2024

I isa Wolfrum IMC | working against IMC §1 Anpointinent 63(1 $33.037 | 12/01/2023

Charles vonRosenburg Puet-Time/Fill-ly EMT Appointment 63/1 $16.97/ht, | 12/01/2023

Brandon Thomgren Part-Time/Fill-in Pacamedic Appoiniineat a4/ $21.68/Mr | 12/01/2023

Samantha Farmar IMC 1T (MXF Position) Promation 65/1 38,5403 1 121/2003

Jegse Howard Part-Time/Fill-In Telecommunicator Resipnation 11/30/2023

Vivian Long Part-Time/Fill-1n Telecommuntcutoy Resignation 1243112623

*Addiiinns of Carrectfons to Notes



Employes Employee Action Effective
Namp dob Title Required Dage |
Suouet Spoar Part-Time/Fill-In Telecommunicator Terminition 117302023
Rashawn Anthonv Pan-Time/Fill-In Parnmedic Termination 11/30/2023
Tonys Ayers Parl-Tome/FillsIn Parthedie Resipgsution 03/ E0/A024

0. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merlt increases were approved for the employeas. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or marit inGreases:

Employee Employee Grade/ New Effective
Drepartment Name Joh Titje Sien Salpry Date
Department Flead Rueverly Gregory Senior Citiren Coordinstor 63/12 $4a 174 [2RLAE
Telecomumunicationg Nukindrs Downing 91} Shil} Supervisor [ LG13 $a4,195 | 12/01/2023
EMS Jessica Whise Panumnedic 638/3 546,184 12/401/2023

£, Enclosure; Budget Amendment Nos, 22 is enclosed for your raview and action.
F. Enclosure: The following board appoinimentsfreappointments were approved by the Board:

Name Bowrd/Committes Action Taken o Yerm fflective Dale
Melson, Wallace Chowan/Payquiprans Mulli-Cowdy L EPL Reappointrient 1 ve. 1270172023
‘The Board also approved the following Board appointments/resppaintmenis tor the Chowen/Perquimans LEPC 2024 Roster:

NANME SPECIALTY H NAME SPECIALTY

Hasmight, Edward Law Mewmen, Tyler Pragg

Bass, Bily Fire Mixon, tonathan UM/ ME S |

Brewsier, Sue CERT {Shores at Land’s End} {1 Cvermgn, Barry Fire

Brittinghan, Richard EM/Fiee/RRT-1 Patrer, Cotdell EM

Cartwright, Michael Fire Perg S0 Rep Law

ure, Julisn Press Ponte, Tom En/ Ham Radio

Hatowelt, Ralph Enviconmental Sawyer, Terry Trinzportation

Jordan, Angeln D58 | Smith, Lewis Owner/Operator {Park way Ag)

Koltaves, Alex Electad Official (Chowan) Soleshee. Tulic EM/AEME/S |

Lafon, Anita [lealth Deparinent Soreill, Marny Volunteer

Levine, Miki CERT {Albemarie) Ward, Paul NCIYA (Environmental)

Long, Rick Fire (NC Forestry) " Williamns, Tonya £M

MoK esver, Jim CERT (Deep Creek) N Wisn, Billy NLEM

NCHE Rep l.aw Winslow, Jarvig Eivl

MNafson, Wallace Elected Orfficial (Perguinums) i

*Addiiicm or Correetions to Notes



Cctober 18)gR3 continpagre 3953
WORK SESSION
Oeotober 16, 2023
700 p.om,

The Perguimans County Bogrd of Commissioners met in a WORK SESSEION on Monday, October
16, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. in the Perquimans County Library focated at 514 5. Church Street, Heriford, NG
Arn44,

MEMBERES PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chalrman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timathy J. Corprew Josaph W, Hoffler
T, Kyle Jangs Jarnas W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT,; Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P. Hunnicuif, Clerk o the Board

ANGELA JORDAN, SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR

Chairman Netson recopnized Angsla Jardas who was going 10 prasent an update on the
upcaming changes in Medicaid Program effective December 1, 2023, Ms. Jordan thanked the Baard
for the opportunity to update them on the proposed changss in the Medicald program. Rabaecca
Corprew, Admintstrative Offlcer |, was aiso present to answer any questions the Board had, The
following DSS Medicaid Expansion Update was presénted to the Board:

D55 Medicaid Expansion Updatas
10/16/2023

HB?G surmmarizes the county administration reimbucsgmont. NCGS 108A-347.7 spepks to the
statewlde funding. The County 3ociel Services Directass were gZiven information in the agvocacy
mupeating st weelk regarding the county lpvel funds expocted 0 be rucrived. Thiz wiad reported
as the amount of CCU Tuads recelved as a lump sum [$32,424} divided by § months {5 §,4584.80)
phid monthiy far the remaining menths of SFY24 during which timo Medicaid Expangion iy in
effect jDac-june), totaling § 45,393.60 for Perquiman: County. This does not include the E&E
funding which ts 2 75% reimbursement rate for direct Madicald expansas which ingludp salary
sivd henefits Tor employeas who work in Medicaid only. All of our worliers are specislized i
progeams. Medicaid emplayees only perform Medicald caseload actions, Therafere, ali
Medicald workers ineluding the anticipated potitions far oxpangion ace eligibie for 75%
reimbutsemeat per G5,

\Wa previowsty requested & expansion workers with ¥5% reimbursement at the selary rates
below!

ML |« & 48,607 annnal salany Inc. benefits » $12,151.%5 county cost % 3 workers = 36,455,.25
IMC 1 - 5 B0, 246 annual salary ing, Beneflts = § 12,561.50 county cost x 1 warker = 13,563, 50
Annudd tounty cost = L8006 T3

FY24 Annualited adrinistestion subcamponent = - 45,383.60

Total county cost » ERE XL )

After answering several guestions from the Board, Chairman Nelson ssked Me, Jordan and Ms,
Corprew if they could provide the Baard with the gurrent case load for the Medicaid programs. Ms.
Corprew said that she will forward the Information to County Manager Heath aind he will forward i o the
Roard. There being no further questions or commenis from the Board, Chairman Nelson thanked Ms.
Jordan and Ms, Corprew for thalr update.

ADJOURNMENT

Thate being ho further cormmants or business to discuss, the Weark Sesslon was adjourned at 810
p.m. on motion made by James W, Ward, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler.

Wallage E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

\k‘k*'\l******i’**ii’w“"*ll

REGULAR MEETING

MNovember 6, 2023
7:00 pom.

The Perquimans Ceunty Beard of Commissioners met In 4 regular meeting on Monday, Movembar
B, 2023, at 7:00 p.. in the Perquimans County Library tocated at 514 §, Church Stregl, Hentford, NC
27944, The meefing was moved from the Meeting Room int the Parquimans County Library fo the Library
due to the Municipal Etactions that were being held in tha Meeting Room,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Neison, Ghairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chalrman
Timothy J. Corprew Joseph W, Haffler
T, Kyle Jonas Jarmes W. Ward

MEMBERS ARSENT: MNone

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Gaunty Managar Mary . Hunnicutt, Clerk ta the Board

Hacknay High, County Attorney (arrved at 7:00 p.m.)



3954 November 6, 2023 confinued iV.A, - Page 2

Chairman MNelzon called the maeting to order, Gommissioner Hoffler gave the invocation and
Chairman MNelson led the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson stated that the first lem of business
tonight was 1o hotd twe [2) Public Mesrings.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chalrman Nelson explained that the Board wiil hold public hearings for the following items: (1)
Proposed Tax Scheduies, Standards, & Rules for Appraisal and (2) Proposed Gonvayance of Property
to East Coast Steel Fabrication.

tvir, Melton opened e first peblic hearing au 5:30 ponn stodag ot e purpose of the public hering was te resive citisens” comnients
i the propeyed schedules, standrds, avd peles o be used fo s 2024 apgrrigal for Porguimans County witich wag submitted (o te Board of
Counly Cannnissioners o Ocsober 16™ during thelr Werk Session and were available [or pubdic inspection in the Tox Department. 1§07 M, Frant
Bireet,, Fertford, NC. There were sixteen {16) people present. Mr. Nelson recognived Reosy MeCinnais of Pinse Appraisats, Ine, provided s
averview of the projosed sehedules, smadards, and zules 10 Be used in appraisal for Porgoimans County, ARer her PowerPaint presentalion.
Chairman Melsan asked 3F thers weee ty uestions from the Board, Their heing nang, he agked Many Hunaiaut, Clerk to the Board, if mnyose
bind signed up w spenk. s, Henniouit sald (i tere weee none,  Thereforg, Cliairman Melson elesed the fiest public hearing at G:47 p.m. and
procesded with the seeand public hearing,

Broposed Convevanes of Property to fnal Const Sieet Fabrication

Mr. Melson opened the seeond pablic Bearing at G:47 pan, staling that the purpose of the public hapring wes (@ receive gilivns'
connts on the Counly's proposed conveyaned of i fanr-tere tonct of Tand 1o Eagt Coust Sleel Fabrication, There were twenlyswo (13) prople
present. Mr. Melson seeopnized County Maisages Metth who provided un gverview of the propesed sonviyarey of property to Fast Const Sleel
Fabriention. On Ortober 16, 2003, the Boned of Commisionens: approved the sale of 4,0 acres [neated in the Compmeree Centrg oiT Granby
Strael For 353,000 1o Bost Const Stee! Fubrsatlon. After his preseiitution, Chainnon Nelson weleedd i there were any questions from the Reard,
Theic being none. he asked Mary Hunnlewit, Cleek t the Board, i apyone had signed up to speak. Ms, Hunniestt said that thene were none.
Chairman Nelson closed 1his puble lienriag an 6:49 and praceeded wish the regular megting at 7:00 p.m,

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that a copy of the ameneted Aganda was at thelr seats tanight, James W,
Ward made a motlan to approve the amended Agends as presented. The motion was seconded by
Jogeph W, Hoffier and unanimausly approvad by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if thara ware any ltems that the Board wished to remove from the Consent
Agenda o discuss, There being nene, Charles Woodard rmade a motion to approva the Consent Agenda
as presented. The motion was saconded by Jarmeas W, Ward and unanimously approved by the Bozrd.

1. Approvai of Minutes: The Minutes from Qclober 2, 2023 Regular Maeting, Octeber 16, 2023 Special

Galied Meeling & Work Session Maeting ware approved by the Board,

2. Tax Refund & Releass Appravais:

Trx Kefiny

Hunlroyd, Thamas 517619
Customer Hsiad camper Ut hiog regulur ags o it Double Bifled, Accomat Ma, 425973,
Thomnz, Mehvin Rulph ST
vehicle sold! Somensl cefund. Aceousl Mo, 71041399,
“Tnx Relepixes:
Haglrny ), T - oo v s e R R R P SIG0.63
Custamer lisied gampsr thal has sepular gz o it Double bilfed. Aceount Mo, 429973,
3. Personnel Matters: The following persennel maliers ware spproved by the Board;
Empoyes Emptuyee Action Grade/ New fTeetive
Name Job Tite Regoirgd Kiep Snlary Bl
Ashioy Stanley IMC | working againgt IMC 1§ Appoiniment al/3 | 333037 | 1140142023
Insin Callier Par=-Time/Flli-In Certifiod Telseonsimunicator 1 Cerlifiealion o1/l | Rlaathe | D123
Alysin Raelifl Irnrte Tine/Fift-In Certified Teleeommunieator} | Cerification ¢ e3/) | 816970 | 11/01/2033
Any Bojo Pan-Time/Fili-ln Pasarnedi lesignnlian i e ML) P
4, Step/Merit Increases:
Enplayee Empluyey Cirmdef Mew Eifeciive
Magge Job Title Hiep Sulary e
Trevar Miles Planning Assisiant a1/ L34 787 |y l/01/2023
| Byasy Coipped Certilied Doty b/ F03.450° 1 A /2083

5. Budget Amendments: The following budget amandments were approved by the Board:

BURGET AMENDVMENT MO, 20
GENERAL FUNDS

CObE AMOUNT
L. BuUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10348000 D55 - State Groms 5.7
10-620-303 DAS - Low Ineome Houschold Witer Assistince 5374
EXPLANATION: To ameod FY 25/24 budpet 10 include addilionad funds 43 awarded by the Stae Tor dhe
Low Income Houschold Water Assisinee Propram (LIHWAEY.

8. Board Reappointments: The following baard reappaintment/resigration ware approved by the Board:

Nnme Baard/Conpmittee actien Taken Term M&ﬁ:“
Tatman, Terry Tecitlium Morthern Region Advispry Bosed Ruesiginalion 1GAYS/2023
Learls, Frank Hiphway 17/64 Association Boord of Trustees | Renppoingowent 12/ 12023

T Miscettaneous Decuments: The fullowing miacellaneous decuments were approved by the Board:

#2024 Vallday Schedwle: Fach year, the Boord noeds 1o approve the Stve Folidiy Schedube for Sovlat Seeviees Dupatiment.
The Board appraved the fotowing list of St Holiday Schedute for 2024

2024 HOLIDAY BCHEINILE
! ORSERVANCE DAY O FIEE
HOHIRAY DATE WEEK
™ New Yeor's Day Jamsaey 1,2024 | Mmlﬂllv
1y, Manin Lather King. Jr, Day Sanwnry i3, 2024 Manday
Craod riday Wharch 28 207 Fridey
Menmorial Day My 27, 2024 Mongby
Intlependenoe Day Judy o, 2024 Thursday
L.abar Doy Seplembor 2, 2024 Mondey
Veletans Duy MNoyensber 11, 3024 Mondny
Thenksgiving November 28 & 29, 2024 Thurgdsy & Friday
Chiigtinas Decsnber 24, 25 & 26, 2004 | Tucsday, Wodnesday & Thuraday i



fi.

'

November 842423 contifagie 3355

ferntion Green dield. The Mational Assaciaton of Counties (NAC) has asked the Counly o ndopt a resotulion honoring,
(e Velerans by shming a gree Hali b county savermnment bubtdmgs oad residentinl homes ram Wovember 6% through
Mavember 12% The Boaed adepled e Tolfuwing Resolution:

Regubution Supporting Operstivn Greeen Light foe Active Militiry Sorvice
Membrry in Transition 1a Clvilinn i (Veteran Status)

WHEREAS, the residents of Peequinsans oty Jave great cespeed, ndimdration, and the uimost gratitede for all of the men
and wamen who ve selflestty Served their country aned s commmpnity in e Arned Foteas: andt

WHEREAS, the eomyibnitions and sgerillees of the men and wonwen (hal senmd in she Aaned Forces bave baen vits! in
maintninng the freedoms and wiy of life enjoyed by oot cithens; md

WHEREAS, Perquimans Counly seeks (0 honor Hase indivilduals wha bave paid he high price for freedom by placing,
themselves i harm’s way (or (e good of vl ond

WIHERIAS, there are approcingtely 700,000 vererans in o Siste of Morth Caraling. with over IR of them being o
Poruimans Cotiiy; and

WHEREAS, Valerans eowtinne lo serve thwiz community in the Amerivan Lagion, Veterang of Foreign Waps, churgl: groaps,
civil servive: and

WIEREAS, sppruatintately 200,000 gevvite niembers transition w sivilion comnsanitios ansuaily, nd

WHEREAS, an estinated 20% iperense of gervies memlrers will transition 1o giviliae fife in the near fivgre; and
WHEREAS, studles intdicas it 4450 10 729% of servioe members experienee high fovels ol stress during trangidon from
mitiacy 10 cavitian life; ood

WHEREAS, Active Mifitary Servive iviembaes ransitioning from mililary sovice dre ab a ligh risk Jor suiside during thefr
fird year nlier military service; aod

WEEREAS, the Perquimans Couoty Board of Consmissioners opprecinies the sperifices aur United Stole Militpry Personnel
mnde while defending (recdeny and believes sperifie cecognition by acenrdwd them in appraeiation of fheir service and 10
demensieate fhe honor aud support they have earned:

NOW THEREFORE BE FT RESQLVED, with destgeation 4 o Green Light tor Mililary Service County, Ferguhming
Ciunty hereby deetimes fran November 6, 2023 though Meveniber 12, 2023 2 im0 sadiae aod Donor the serviee ded
gaerifice al gur men snd women in unifiarm transitioning frany Atlive Servive; i

BB AT FURTHEER RESOLYED. that o observanes of Opermtion Green Light, the Perguimass County Heard of
Convmissicners engournges its eitizens in putriotic tradition ta racognize the imporiance of hongring sll those who the

hnmensurable gnerilices helped w preserve feedom by displaying a green Hghl in & window ol their place of Musimness or
residence.

Adapied thix the G tlay of Movember, 2023,

Wallaee E. Nelmm, Chairman
Perquintang Cineily Board of Commissinners
ATTE

Mary P, Flymnientt, Cleek to Roard

! ' tn Mo Sipobine Peliew: The Booel approved adding wording o the corvent No Sntoling Policy tha includes
vapmg wordnge and sdded othes Jocations tor no smoking. The Board amended the potiey o8 Totlows:

s : .
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
Offlee of the Managoer
FAOL BON A
HERTFORT, ORTH CATILINA 2744 e
LI N 2824t R
\‘v‘\V\V.Il-ﬂl‘quh“l'lll.‘;l:l:lllI“yllu.uﬂ\r‘

Ocloter 13, 3023
To: all County Daparsments and Facilities
Fram: Frank Heath, County Manager ﬂ(,&{":""

Subject: Smoking and Vaping

Perquimans Eounty 35 commitied o praviding 2 safe mod heibthy workppse ahd 1 pretnontad tha dealilh
and well-being of its empléyees. As such, the lellowing guldalings Wi Booss ddapyg o 2aply 1w ol
amplayees, contracters, and visliare of Porguimeand Saunby-gwrad fagiings,

Y provids g walo sl hekdthy wack grolsodmint far all employees, itis the palicy of Perquinans County
to prohibi rmeking Ad vapity in all County ownad or contralod buiidings, bays, warehouses, plants,
Fuciliting, Caunty frowor wihiglys, watareraty, and any athes parsonal property pwnet by Pasquirans
Sunrly,

Srmnoking 18 defined A4 tha "yl of lighting, smeking ar eatrying a lphied or srmaoldering cigar, cigarette or
pipe af sny kind." Vaplng Fefers (i the ik oF algetranie nicadng delivary syslems or ciectronlc smaking
sdevicrr duch ng g-cig g R Jap L, g-bookalis and o-Ligars.

Heing that Ferquitnars County must take g l2ad In pubilc kealth and safecy on oeholf of qur taspayars
and cltzens, pleass ba dedvised thay 1hose geidetines erg affectve immediately.

Pleose poss alang this Infovmiation 1 ol your gmpleyees and encourage them 1o come lorward Lo vou IF

the: rules citsblished by 1hie dédurnant ar tot boiag (allovweed. I yau have 2oy questions, please centact
me 1t zay tme,

The balance of this page was
intentionally left biank.




3956 November 6, 2023 continuad WA, - Page 4

4 Jheaegst en Sel Aeed Seeviee Wenpons (o Depiries Wi Lol e A the requast of Sharilt Sheliny White, vhe Boned
approved the folloswing:

PERQUIMANS COUNTY SHERIFES OFFICE

. . . SHERIFT SHELBY WHITE

M s HENORTH CHURCH STREET

o

F, 0. BOX 31
HERTTORD NC 27944
(252 426-5615  Fax (252 426-4010

Odtober 27, 2023
Ta Caunty Manager and Gourly Gainmissienors:

This is 8 requost lo swiplus aged sarvice waapona and to be sold for the fair market trade in value to the deputy that
was carrying them for service. The ones nol purchased will be traded in lo lhe firearms desler that we use for
purchasing of our waapons, The praceeds from the sell and from the trade will be for the purchase of new waapons
carried by deputies in service to regace the alder ones. The age of the waapons Roing ronuested for surplvs range
from 12 to 25 yoars oid. Below is a list of the weapon models and seriri numbars for the request,

Banelll Nova {2 gauge shatguns: Z107840, 102688, 2102630, 2102919, Z102684, 2102638, 2102432
Benolli Nove 20 gauge shotgun: BAUDE404

Glock 48 Smm: BEYZ35, GWWHAY, REYZ37, LEHBES, REY22E, REYEIE, CWW1aG, CWW145, PEDBI1E, NXXKZ4d,
KVPBOS

GSlonl 22 4f) Gai: GEP255, PNFES4

Big-Saper P23Z 360 Calt $240047

PEROUIMANS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
E SHERIFP SHELBY WHITE
i *ﬁ” 110 NORTH CHURCH 5TREET
‘-W« PO BOX 31
S HERTRORD NC 27944
(282) 426-8615  Fax (252) 426-4D19

The Perguinmng Coumly Sherifi™s Offiee in Perquimans lemy Marth Careling bas surplwsed hese Rrearms apd will be seiling
them in onr depulivs. These firsanms huve bean token cal of inverlory a5 of Ui dile prioed bebow,

Model;
SN

Perguimans Conrty Sherill™s Signature:

Perquimpns Loy Shari 5 printed nome:

LRI

Deputies printed name;

Leputics signawire:

Dae:

RECOGNITION OF EMPLOYEES' YEARS OF SERVICE & INTRODUGCTION OF NEW
EMPLOYEES

Employee Employes Ny. ol Effgctive
Name epastimnent Job Thite Yenes Dute
Eanielu Midges Socini Services Wi [ 15 years 10/01/2023
Sohia Davenaor® EMS AEMT 20 yepzs 1060172023
Erank Meath County Munager Cowny Mandger {20 venrs 10/172023
s 8. Davenport was unable to attend  Her certificate will be given at u Later due.

B. Intpodyetipn of New Employvess:
1 Awgele otk Sosial Serviess Dlvector: Ms, dordms intradnged the fllowing new full-tine einployecs.

Emplpyee Employee
Napig - Dttt dolr Title
Ken'utiea Bell Sogin Worker IAGT 10/01720523
2. Jpgadhan Mivow, Foerpeney Services Dirpetens Mr, Mixan introdiseed e feflowing new full-time eoployees:
Lanployee Emplayes Lifective
Peariment N]u m{ nlnl:ll '1'i)l'le Bate
Telecommunications Eanary Harris Full-Fime Teleeomuuicnter ] 19/017262)
UEME 1 tames Michiicl Wigeler ] Eli-Time Porsmedte 10012023
CME Chiac Sehlmeyer Pars-Time/Fitlsln EMT jo Full-Thee EMT 1011025
W5, Seltimeyer Tradd 1 Jenve (o 20 on an EMS cafl. She will by introsluced nt & loter date.

3 Jomes Fowden. Iuvestigutor: I e sbsence of Mr. White, Mr, Fowden introduced the Tohowing new full-thne

cmployes;
Emplnyee Employee EMective
Mnme Job Title Dufe |
1 Soshun £, Russed Uncartilied Deputy Joshun E, Rusgell

After the resognitionsifintroductions, the employees made a few cotmments, and the Chairman and
Cornmissioners thanked them for their service and welcomed the new amployaes lo Parquirmans County.



November f\2823 contiPage 3957

JARED HARRELL EXTENSION DIRECTOR
Mr, Harreli presented the NG State Extansion Memarandum of Agreement (MOA) for Board action.
He exptained that the MOA will keep things as they are now with regard 1o the Coumy's part of salary.

On mation made by Charlgs Waadard, $econded by James E. Ward, the Board unanimously approved
the NG State Extension MOA as preganted,

BEVERLY GREGORY, CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVING COORMINATOR

Ms. Gregory expiained that, with the ehange in name and other changes in the Center for Active
Living By-Laws, she presented the amended By-Laws for Board conslderstion and astion. On motion
mate by T. Kyla Jones, seconded by Timothy J Corprew, the Board unanimously spproved the
amendments to the Center for Active Living By-Laws,

ANGELA JORDAN. SOCIAL SERVIGES DIRECTOR

Ms. Jordan prasented her request for additionat staffing for the upcoming Medicaid Expanglon due

ke begin ot December 1, 2023, Here requests were as fallows:

i. Reguest far Additionn} Stnfl Due to Megicaic Expangion: Since thig i not cucrently 5 badgeted ileim, tue Hoge)
will need 1w approve the addition of the three addilonad Sociat Services employees aind W approve 3 Budaet
Amendiment W udd the funds in their [fre iten wenver theae addlional employees, Toseph W, Hoffler msde amotion
Lo ndd four workers and one supervigor to tels sl 7, Kyle lones seeonded the motion for lurther discusalon
purpases, Afier further disesssion, Chairmaa Melson asketl for a vole. The motion dicd by o vouwed of twa {23 16 four
{4} with Commissioners Nelson, Woudard, Ward, and Corprew voling against the wmotbon, After further discussion,
Timothy J. Corprew mnde o motons (o add two (1) IMC worlters and one (1) 80 Lead Worker and o re-evaluate
the statug in January, 2024, The mation was seeonded by James W, Ward. The budpet amendment will be apgrovid
itk the Movember 20, 2023 Speciad Callod Meeting, The Basd saicd tla ey wolld request thal te Diveotor malke &
report in danuaty as (o wihers we stand with she sombar of cases. Afler this was decided, there way g brief discusslon
ot wheee we stand o sppaintments for the expanded Social Services Board. My, Meath reported that we scgivid
thhee (3) spplicationg:  Teresa Blanchord, Thehm Fineh-Copeland, Butn Field-Runeh,  The Soctal Services
Commissien is due to ke their declsion w el eomber 13, 2023 mecting, Ms. Bianehard is for & reappoinument
and the olher wwa arg b 1 he one spot of newly sxpunded Board. The Commissioners will appoint an additional
member 10 fiHl the other spot on the newly expanded Board. The Commissiotess coulid ehoge ko appoint he one that
the: Socinl Bervices Commission daes nat appaing,

2. Appobstient o IME T Waorkinge Aaginst IMC [ This appoistment was @abicd angdl the Movember 20, 2023
Apecint Catled Mt.ctlm,

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPDRTS
The following Commisgioners’ concerns/committes report was given:
B g‘:gmg_fmuigw;“t;qmz Mr. Corprow asked for an wpdae on e mergar of the Herford AR Beard ond
Perquimans County. County Manager Feath siid he end County Altlavney Fligh e stifl working on Lhe deaft nerger
agreement.

LPRATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:
= Toxse Fioance Contputer Softwnre Pachowe: Mr, Heub seported thal we wre stifl in the bid process or a aew Tax

und Finanee Comngpiter Soltware Package, Hope o have something (or Board aclion by the end ofthg yeut,

# Town of Winfnll Plnnnips & Yoning: Mr. Heath reported that, last Monday, he presemied te County's case to
Winfili's Town Couneil for o Specinl Use Permit {or the propeny in Winiatl whirs fhe County plans to the
Perquimass Tntermedinte Sehonl. Tha request was approved by & vete of three (3) to bwo (2). Assuming shat the
finai soil analysia iz poad, we will praceet with closing on the grojerly on the 80 acres to build the schaol.

» New Bonrd of Eleetlons Bidlding: Mr, Heath reporied that the renovations are maving smaathly pie ias the
bulleling shswuld b completed by the end of the year.

¥ Mariag Bark Basin: Mr. Heath ieformed the Bonrd that the work oa the Marise Pack Bagin has restarted vow that
e moratorivm on basln recangieeciens decsised on Movember 19,

& Harbor Town Mecting - Qctaber 27, 2023 Mo, Feath stated What he sltended this meeting in Columbia, NC, He

Teaened that the State had allocated over $2 million to the Town of Hertford ler dockage Improveients,

¥ ounty Boprd of The Yeor Award: Couny Manager Heath explained Dt 1he Board of Commissioners witl be
regognized s County Board of the Yo on Navembar 14, 2023 jn Greensbora, NC, He asked who would be able to
anet so bt he cap give that informution o 2. Tanya Turner. Couenty Maneger Heath, Chaivnwan Nelson, and
Timothy J. Corpres wil be attending.

CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY IN COMMERGCE CENTER TO £AST COAST SIEEL
F ; k

A publle hearing was held earlierin the meeting to consider the conveyance of 8 four-acre tract of
land to East Coast Steel Fabrication for 335,000, Tha property I adjacant to their currest property, On
motien made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by Charles Weedard, the Board authorized County
Manager Heath and County Aftorney High to proceed with the sale of this proparty to East Coast Stes
Fabrivation including o special drainage easement to make sure that we keep it ciegned out,

PLANNING BOARD: SECOND FLAG LOT REQUESTED BY MICHAEL MURDLE
Chainman Nelson recognized Rhonda Repanshek, Pianner, who provided the following overview
of Mr. Murdla's request:

Thank you Chairman Melsor

2 Fiag tot request by Michoel Murdle from Tax Pareel No, S-0034-08 194 off Hurdietown foad.  Zoned R4, mral
agrictltural and is for Als son.

= M Hordle wouk? ke e end out an dere Sar e of hs sons

*  Will be buside another fisnily membi™s home

= Subdivision Regulatons Section S02(8H9 - After the Nirst flag Lol iy additionnl Dag 1619 siust go e tee Planning
Board and Banrd of Ceunty Commissioners

+  It's @ minislerial decision which means the Roard must deside iF i meets olifective standaeds Hited in e cureein
Subdivision Repulations section #0203)(axl, which arg Tistect an the second page af my reforl Ty your agendi
pocket,

= The sulject properly has an existing 50 foot wide access just over 500 feet Jong and il is welf aver the minimom
vedgiiret wichls. ‘The ol slee t8 mass than the required 32,500 square feel and it exceeds the minimem 125 /, width
and 150 I, depih dimensiong. 1L has a paper fom the Heatth Depl. that states the sile is provisionnlly suitable fov a
septic syslene,




3958 November 8, 2023 continued IV.A. - Page 6

* Hesidual i 274 acres
+  Only problem is that Be Shared Access Agreciheni needs some help

o Newds Une ndowner nime of the [irst ag lot

o MNoeds longuwage claritying shat the aceess and We maintenanes we parpetuad and will run with the lund so benetit
all cureant ang fare owners of 1he parcels

a  AndIUs o goord fde e warn future owners, whether Tmily or net, abow conty faoguiements (e witer miins,
utitily casements, wnd adifrogs change potentinl, Bxample language s included iy the recommendation from
tite Planning Boned, U is similar o the wording she Boord required a previows case to inelide,

«  Plasming foird found the proposed Tlag lot to meet soquirerents ' heowgh 1 of Subdivision Regeations Sestion
402(B)(2) and recommends sppraval wilh e concition 1o reguire e Shared Access Agreement W include language
similar o the (oltowing:

Any future pureal subdivided from Perguinie Comty wy parce! Na, 3-0034-0094 may requivs iestaitorion of
& cornr water mein af the landeener's expensa, Sedc watgr opein shall be given a atility eesement within or
inunedicrely elfacent o the qeeesy easaatent. o separate soreai nane and chenge of addresses will be recidred
al the instaffation of o third residence or o subdiviston of o dive residemial fot. The access sholf be meintained
in serviceable. well drained condition veith no cetrinignt fo seighboring properifes,

+  Applicant is in the room. Are theve gy questions?

Chairmman Melson asked Mr. Hurdle if he had any commenis or guestions. Mr. Hurdle made a few
comments. There being no further questions of comments, Chairman Nefson asked for a motion. T.
Kyte Jones made a motlon to find the proposed flag lot (see plat below) to meet reguiraments “a” through
“f* of Subdivision Reguiations Saction 402(B)(8), and approved the flat iot with the following condition
that a Sharad Acuass Agraement should be included with the following wording:

Any futtere peveet subdivided from Pevquimans Counly fax porce! No, S-0034-00 94 pray requiva iusiafiotion of a county
waeler il af the lapdowner's axpense. Saitf water main shadl be given o ahiiy eosement withiit o imtrecliciely
meffasent o the aceess savement, A seporate siveet mane and eleinge of pdldeesteg witl be reguivied af the installotion of
a thivd restdence o @ subdiviston of « thind vexidentiol . The avcess shall be mainioined in sarvieeabie, well dealied
comidition with no detrinent ta neighboring properties.

The motion was secondad by Chares Woodard and unanimously approved by the Beard.

o
frard
AT i
oo
5 et HE=LA o ar
Vot o Prar i
peahan e =N

L2 2;352 : Al i
¥ P W ; EH iligg
555 *=§5§§ A £ in i
H e
L
Hﬁgggiﬁé o

o

T wlew A | o=
o dA T

E=L]

ATE B A

E
4T,

iy
i

. | |28
\ ' o ggl Wi 5

S
T




Navember §, 20260ntineed Page 3859

PARCEL FOR EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS TOWER - ALBEMARLEE
PLANTATION GIFTING

ounty Manager Heath axplainad that, within the State's Budget, Perguimans County was awarded
36 millien for infrastructure upgrades o our 817 System. Part of that upgrade is to place & tower located
in the Bethet area adjacent to Raybun Lane. Mr. Heath recognhized Jonathan Nixon, Emergency
Servieas Olveclor, who gave an overview of the Albemarie Piantation Hotdings 1L, LLC gifting of & ane.
acre parcel on Raybum Lane to Perquimans County for the emergency tower. On motion mada by
Timotay [ Corgrew, seconded by James W. Ward, the Board unanimously approved the gifting of
property for Emergency Communications Tower from Albemarle Plantation and that County Attorney
High wauld handie the closing on the propery,

EMERGENCY SERVICES ~ REQUEST DONATION OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT
Chairrnan Nelsan recognized Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Direcior, who reguested that
the Counly donate Stryker cot, Serial #08074118, to the College of the Albamarle, sas he memorgndum
of reguest below, On motion made by James W, Ward, seconded by Charles Woodaed, the Board
unenimously approvad the donation of the Stryker cot, Sarial #09074118, to the Gollege of the Albemarle.

EMERGENCY |
T % PERGUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.Q, Bex 663 « 155 Creek Drive - Hertforgd, NG 27944
(262) d28-5646 Phanp - {252) 426.3308 Fay

| SEQVICES | . Joputhan A, Nixon, Diractor
Teo Franic Heath, County Managcr/
From: Jonathen Mixon, Divecter L4
Dyre; Quinber 18, 20323
Re: Request Sale of Surphuz Equipment
Caliege of the Albentrie's Emergency Madical Swrvices lraining program remaing our prirmary

training partner and aducation vemter. It has recentdy conte to iy atiention that they need my
electrie stretcher 1o help train new students on the equipment they will encounter in our regien,

1 am vequesting you consider the tensfer of Stevker cot, Sevial 8090741182, ta College of the
Albemarle. This Jteyder cotfsieetcher is aver t4 yoars old and has been placed out of service,
These stegtchers have a life expeciancy between 7-14 years, und while we are maintaining them
annually, parts ave harder w source, aad If is becoming more costly tq service (his equipment, The
coy will nor be uppraded o it the new Fower Load Systeims (powered reif systam) corrantly in all
auy EMS units and therefore cannot be used a3 a backup, The stzining envirenment for this
equipment would be betrer auited, and in turn will help enswre that wainess can use the equiptnent
priot 1o jolaing an EMS agency.

To offset the toss of the equipment, we hivvs been working to voplace much of this sutdated
equipment trough our capital outiay budget requests that are presented to you and the Board each
year. We apwreciate this support and fee! comfortable with our current BUIRMENT Status,

Please lat me know H'[ can provide sdditional infonmation that might help you make an informed
degisian,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following public comment was made,

o lonathap Mixos: Aber asking thar it be cecorded in {he minotes th this wis the est tme 1ot he has been before
the Board and not asked for nieney, Mr, Nixon {nvited the Commissioners t attend e Cultucal Diversity Training
dinngr an Monday, November 13, 2023 for Celtucal Competency, A mental heaith prolessionat will be present to
aeldiress our S10F on culural competency. Tt will be held at the Emergency Services Building ot 6:0¢ pm,

¥ Debers Long: Ms. Long, Town of Winfall vesldent, come Lo inguire Tram the Goard a8 10 whas (heir plons were for
the Poegaimang Midelle School Bailding oace the new school was built in Wingali, She suggested that the Connty
consider using il for a community event coater in Winfall an this side of US Highway 17 since the Recreation Cemer
is in Heriford on the other aide af (5 Highway 17,

B Reirecen Corprew: M, Corprew invhicd the Commissionurs 1o come sg¢ (e new playground equipment that was
purchased for the [osier kids when they come to meet with thelr parents.

ADJOURNMENT
Thers being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meeting was adjourned
around 814 p.m, on motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by James W, Ward,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk {o the Hoard

Wl R R W TR W R kR ok kR Nk



3960 November 20, 2023 VA - Page B

LR R

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
MNovember 20, 2023
7:00 pum.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met in & SPECIAL CALLED MEETING on
Monday, Novemnber 20, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Parguimans County Library located al
514 5. Church Street, Hertford, NG 27044,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nalson, Chalrmzan Charles Woodard, Vies Ghalman
Tirnothy J. Corprew Juseph W. Hoffier
T. Kyle Jfones James W, Ward

MEMBERS ABBENT: MNone

OTHERE PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary B. Munnigutt, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Nelson callad the maating to order. Commissioner Corpraw gave the invasation and tha
Chairman led the Pladge of Aliegiance. Chairman Netson explained that the purpose of this Specizl
Caller] Meeting was to approve the proposed schedules, standards, and rutes 1o be used In appraisal for
Ferquimans County.

AGENDA

Chairman Nelson stated that a copy of the Agenda was 2t their seats tonight. Joseph W, Hoffier
mede & motien to approve the Agenda. The motion was seconded by Charles Weodard and unanimously
approved by the Board.

APPROVAL OF PROFOSED SCHEDULES, STANDARDS & RULES FOR 2024
W THONS

Chatrman Nelson recognized Renae MoGinnis of Piner Appraisal, Ing, presentad a request for the
Board to approve the propased schedules, standards, and rutes to be used in appraisal for Pargqulmans
County, She asked if any of the Commissioners hed any questions or commantz, He asked ifthere wera
any comments from the pubdic. There being none, Chalrman Nelson asked for a motion to aparove the
proposed sohedules, standards, and rules to be used in appraisat for Pergiimans County. T. Kyle Janes
made a motion to approve the schedules, standards, and rules for the revaluation for Perguimans Gounty
for 2024 revaluations. The motion was seconded by James W, Ward and unanimously approved by the
Board. Commissioner Woodard stated that he had several residents thal have stoppec by asking
questions akowt the newspaper articla and about the County raising their faxes. Ms. MeGinnis said that
they would be happy to answer any of their questions. Just rafer them to their office.

ADDITIONAL ACTION NEEDED FOR MEDICAID EXPANSION

Chairman Nelson statad that the Board needed 1o take action on several matters for the Medicaid
Expansion. Me recognized County Manager Heath who explained the following items for Baard action:
L. Dndeet Amendatent No. 21; Mr, Feath expleined (hay, a1 theie Noveinber 6, 2023 meeling, they Bosrd approved
lo increase the st Sovial Services By three emplayess, (vo Income Maintenenaee Casewarkers and one Legd
Worket. In order to cover their sxpensis, the Board would need o epprove Budget Anesdement Me, 2). On oxotion
andle: by Churles Woodard, sccanded by Toseph W, Halfler, the Board unanimously approved the foliowing Budger
Amendment Mo. 21

BUBGET AMENDMENT NO, 2{

GEMERAL FUNDS
CObE AMOUNT .

NUMRBER DESCRIPFTION OF CODE INCREASE IDECREASE

10348000 | TIZS - State Grants 6,408

10-610-036 DSS - Salaries 67,733

10-610-059 DRS . FICA 5,182

10-6i0-0560 D&8«Croup Insuranes {1 14,755

10-610-07¢ RS - Retirement 8158
EXPLANATION: Toamend £y 23/24 budget Lo include salarfesfbenafis tor 2 addiionad IMC
warkers and | Lead Worker position as needed for Medicaid Bxpansfon a5 discussed and approved
ab b 11/6/2023 BOC mecting.

2. Porsenngl Matters: The following personael matters were requested for Board approval. On meton made by
James W. Ward, seconded by Jugeph W, Holfler, the Board unanimousty approved the fallowing personnel matters;

Emtployee Emytoyee -~ Actlan Grade/ Mew Effective
Mime Job Title Hepuired Step Snlnry Dato
Brandy Huiglip IME 1 working apajnst JMC If Appointment 613 4 833,937 1 1#13/7023
Tracee Buxton MG 1 working meaingt $MC 13 Appointment 6173 § 833,937 | 1W/3/a003
ADRJOURNMENT

There belng no further comments or businsss o discuss, the Special Called Meeting was
adjourned at 7:17 p.m. on motion made by Timothy J. Corpraw, seconded by Charles Woodard.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Cleric to the Board

HEXRAA X RN RXT NN R kv h

WORK SESSION
November 20, 2023
7:00 pum.

The Peruimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on Novernber 20, 2023 was

cancelled.
dod ok ook ko ko odr W R ko ok ook



November 27, 2023

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Aubrey Alexander Koltuniak $144.06
Vehicle sold, 10-month refund
Account#: 72731680

The Open Door of Perquimans $2107.38

Should have been exempt (Winfall)
Account#: 540081

The Open Door of Perguimans $2335.36

Should have been exempt (County)
Account#: 540081

Robert Tony Wyatt $199.27
Plate exchanged for same vehicle
Account#: 70744496

A & B Motorsports ~ $538.20
Boat sold and listed in Pasquotank
Account#: 538955

Thomas Kyle Jones ~ $118.52
Vehicle sold. 5-month refund
Account#: 70638721

Thomas Kyle Jones ~ $121.59
Vehicle wrecked. 4-month refund
Accounts#: 70287256

Tax Releases: (Perguimans County)

Amber & Anthony Bruey  $1420.80

Property was forfeited to US Government.

Should have been exempt.
~ Account#: 265801

v.8.

Page

i



V.C1 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTICGIN FORM DATE SUBNHTTED: _ 12/1/2023
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIGNARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME; Alley Eoy SQC, BEQ, NO.:

POSITION: __Full Time Telecommunicator § DEPT.: __Telecommunications

X diw eMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE:___ January|1, 2024

T

Rl Lt sl

STEP: 1 SALARY:

516,87

PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

ko STER:
[T JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 {2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
B | DATE OF S8UCCESSFUL GOMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Dete RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
i | DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATjoN AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 4)
GRADE: STEP: .| SALARY:
i | DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
i DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

o

L

Date GRADE:|

STEP;

THE
LIsT
PER

ABOVE BASED

ggm‘rﬁ NAMED celgm EMPLOYEE 16 BEING RE
ME COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION
W 2 .

N HISHER WORK PERFOR

ey el driefedcie ik

@ J!/{?ﬁ/

DA

1

FINANCE OFFICER

PAFE:

M(;BU TY MANAGER APPROVAL
) 1
oure: /1)1 /23

Reviged 7/05



W.C2, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 27, 2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: Lisa Wolfrum S0OC. 8EC, NQ,:.

POSITION: Incotme Maintenance Caseworker || DEPT.: Social Bervices

weankirrsriesMa Walfrum is not fully qualified as an IMC {f {Grade 63}, therefore is an IMC |
(Grade 61)working against the IMC Il position for a year, mrekkiess

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:__ December 1, 2023
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$33,837.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: EALARY;

[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

W e s b sk e o e Ao e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

ant Heatl,
oare:_1//29/23

DATES November 27, 2023

:):\I:E!\:CE QFFICER @@V

Revised 7/05




| . IvC3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTI i N FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 11/30/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Charles vonRosenburg 8QC. SEC. NO;
POSITION: __Part Time Eil 1n EMT DEPT..____ EMS

|
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE; mgmmg]er 1,2023
GRADE: 53 [STEP: 1o SALARY: __ $15.97 Hourly

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: _ December 1, 2024 |
ENT: GRADE: _ | ____ STEP: ______ SALARY:
[l boB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 4 4 (CIRCLE]
R | DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF mc}ammmv PERIOD AND
Oate " RECOMMENDATION B8Y DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: . SALARY:
] . DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
" Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4 ‘
GRADE:! STEP: | SALARY: |
£l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date | TIONARY PERIOD,
] _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date !

Drate GRADE: ATER: . SALARY:

LISTED ABOVE BASED bN HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUAT!DN COMPLETEL:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. _‘

W e Vet A o A o e ey

DEPARTMENT REQOMMENDATION co wmmm R APPROVAL
57 Ak L ath
T NaTe: /sb/ ! / 2%

THE %SOVE NAMED COLNW EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FQﬁ THE INCREASE IN SALARY

DA

FINANCE OFFICER

1
!
}
1
a
;
1
1

DATE:

Revised 7/05




EMPL

POSI

L

GUR »

| WV.C4. - Page 1
OYMENT ACTIﬁN FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 11/30/2023
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE
: . Brandon Thorngren $QC. SEC, NO.;
FION:__ Part Time Fill In Paramedic DEPT.: EMS
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: her 14,2023

RADE: 68 i

YEAR

|

1

Date

R

Date
i

,l

Data

- Dl

NDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIGED:

kel il P el e

" TIONARY PERIOD.

. DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGN

TEP: 2 SALARY: 35

58 Hourly

]
OB PERFORMAM?:E EVALUATION

2 3 4  {CIRCLE

| DATE OF SUCCESSFUL CO

SALARY

LETION OF FROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

" RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: ______ STEP:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUAT
RAIBE., (YEAR 2 3
GRADE:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMIN

STEP: |

SALARY!

GIN AND RECOMMENDATICON FOR STEP
4)
SALARY:

ATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

ATION

SAL

THE

LISTED ABOVE BASED |
HE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

PER

DEPA,

BOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

RTMENT RECQM

W Hrde s AR R S

DATlON

DAY

FINAN

' u)?,v/m

JCE OFFICER

DA

ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

Lb 80

(’29;%:‘;’ MANAGER APPROVAL

VATE: fﬁ-/ [ / 23

Revised 7/05



iV.C5, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: November 27, 2023

COQUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Samantha Farrar §0C, SEC.NO.:. " ™

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Bocial Services
skt Thig 15 8 MXP posifioptremosisses

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2023
GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: $38,543.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

bl A e oA A iy

URRENT: GRADE: STER: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY!:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Drate

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ok s A e e e e o ke T U e ek

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
o'umf/v Az
ﬁi‘TE: n '2'-‘7/23

FINANCE OFFICER

CO

Py

Reviséd 7105




EMPL

THE A
LISTE;
PER T

DEPA

DA

FINAN

Date

CYMENT ACTION FORM

COUNTY OF PER(
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEEPROBATIC

Josse Howard

DATE

iv.Ce, - Page 1
SUBMITTED: 11/30/2023
PUIMANS
INARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

30, SEC. NO.;
DEPT.. . _Telecommunications

ENT: GRADE STEP:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
i | DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COM
Onte
GRADE: STEP:
:] LA T Pl
S RAISE, (YEAR 2 3
GRADE; STER: N
] |, DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMIN
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
11/30/2023 oare oF EMPLOYEE TE

SALARY:

PLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

T RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

. SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

4)
SALARY:

ATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PRDBA-

FRMINATION

GRADE: STEP:

BOVE NAMED CC{.}INTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RE
D ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMA
HE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

LU LA AL L s bl

CE OFFICER

DA

OMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
CE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

ek e

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

l
2423

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACT!

NAME:

121

BTATU

Vivian Loty

ON FORM

COUNTY OF PER
5. NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATI

POSITION: ____ Part Tima Eilf in Telecommunicator
[ |NewEMPLOYEE

GRADE:

GURF

1 OB PERFORMAN
YEAR 1
B

Date
[
Dato
1
Dafe
K 12/31/;

ENDING DATE OF PﬁQﬁATlQNAR‘:’ PERIOD:

RENT: GRADE: w_ﬁiﬂ 8TER:
CEIRVALUATION

EFFECTIVE DATE:

DATE SUBNMITTED:

V.C6 - Page 2

11/30/2023

QUIMANS
DNARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

BOC, HEQ, NO.:
DEPT.: . Telecommunigations

STEP: SALARY:

I 3

2_,5 : 3 4

RECOMMENDATION 8Y DEP
,GRA:)E- STEP: |

EATE OF ANNUAL EVALUAT;

" RAISE, (YEAR 2
c—;mmg. o STEP: |

mm.nv FERIOD.

Date

i

SALARY

(CIRGELE)

p.

DATE QF SUCCGESSEFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

ARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
| SALARY:

JON AND RECOMMENDATION FOR $‘PEF’

3 4)

. SALARY:

ﬂATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

?.0,23 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

ik K ikt e ek il

COMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
\NCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

CDUN MANAGER APPROVAL

BATE: t’i /‘2«3

Revised 7/05




i P | V.C7. - Page 1

1173072023

EMPLOYMENT ACTI@N;FDRM DATE SUBMITYED:
o ‘

L | COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
ammé: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIGNARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

¥ Somuel
NAMj: ___Bamual Spear SOC. SEC, NO.;
!
POSITION: ___Part Time ¥Hil In Telecommunicator DEPT..___ Teleborymunications

[ NEw EMPLOYEE EFFEGTIVE DATE:
RADE; STER: SALARY:

(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
?EAR t 27 3. 4  {CIRCLE]

i
j |, DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR Pq'RMANENT STATUS,
BRADE: STEP: . SALARY: !
] ., DATE DF ANNUAL EVALUATJON AND REC‘UMI&‘IE‘ENQATWN FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 4)

GRADE: STER: | SALARY:

" DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE T¢ ULISUGGE$5FUL FROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 11/30/ 2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dats  GRADE:| . _ STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 15 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INGREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/MER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

[ Wl e o R A Rk e

DEPARTMENT RE Xmm cou TYMANA&ERAPPROVAL

Y 30/23 okre: 1] |23

FINANCE OFFICER

3

DA

DAYE:

Revised 7/05




i ¥ E v.C7. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT Acwglmxg FORM DATE SUBMITTED: | 11/30/2023

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS -
$TATU§ NﬁW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

!
NAMEL:: RaBhawn g},nt_rponv B8OC. BEC. NQ.:
POSITION: Time #’m in Parmedis . DEPT..____EMS

L] NEWEMPLOYEE %FFEGT IVE DATE:
HRADE: STEP: SALARY:

mmm DATE OF PRDEATIONARY PERICD:

CURKENT: GRADE: __| STEP: SALARY: ?
1 bos PERFORMAM;CE% EVALUATION ;
]
:

YEAR 1 2; 3 4 (CIRCLE

F’ DATE. OF SUCCESSFUL. COMPLETION OF PRC:EATHC)NARY PERIOD AND
Doate REGQMMEMDATIDN BY DEPARTMENT FOR PéﬂMﬁNENT STATUS,
GRADE. STEP: | SALARY: }
- DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REG@MMENDA‘!‘IDN FOR STEP
Dute RA!EE (YEAR 2 3 4) g
GRADE STEPR: SALARY: ||
i DA‘TE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UINSUCCESEFUL PROBA.
Date TIDNARY PERIOD,

X 1::1 [30/ 2023 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION
ate L

ti i
i _ REGOM I ENDATION AND BFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: E STEM
lr“"*‘—“—‘

THE ABOVE NAMED ﬂ?!\‘l’T‘Y EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED WQYFTHE INCREASE iN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED DN HIBHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

S e e o e A A A

DEPA wf}m ENDATION cm%q MANAGER APPROVAL
k& ‘

PATE: ”:75’ 3. DATE: l&“‘lﬁ

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

‘ Revised 7/05




Taonya C Ayers

3981 Pea Ridge Road
Raper, NC 27970
242-394-6872

Tke avers@yshoo.com

MNévember 7, 2023

Jonathan Mixon,

EMS Director
Perguimans County BEMS
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr, Nixon,

4

l

!

W.C.7,

Page

I would like to thank you for the opportunity you have given me {o Wofk at y@m agency for the past 6
vears (in March 2024). I want you to know | think you are a great Duwmr and have excellent

cmmumcatmn skills,

Tcna C. Ayers,

Paramedic, AAS

§
i
i
!
'
I
!
i
I

i

!
!
|
I thank you for hiring me back in Mmch of 2018 and ! hope your agency continues to thrive.
|

CO

‘‘‘‘‘ e
2030
}.MJ

3

\ff



v.pi. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Beverly Gregory 80C, S8EC, NO.:_ )
POSITION: Senior Citizens Coordinator DEPT.: Senior Citizens

] NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: &3 STEP: _11 SALARY:  $45,048

[1 JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[l DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD AND

Daie RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATLUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:
I:] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

M 12123 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE PROMOTION.
GRADE: 63 STEP: 12 SALARY: $46,174

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e e A o e o e o o o ey
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
wl ittt
DATE: : pATE: /f / ?ﬂ/ 2%
, L
FINANCE OFFICER

.....

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

___________

DATE:

Revised 7/05



|

V.2, - _ Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMIFED ‘ \ ! (ﬂ [ 83

i

ECOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

STATUS: NEW EMF';'LOYEEIPROBATIDNARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME:  Nakindra Downing . ; S50C. SEC. NO,:
POSITION: Telecommunications S!]l ift Supervisort DEPT.: Telecommunications
L]

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE QATE:

GRADE: STEP: [ SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF F’RQBATIOI\‘AR‘( PERIOD:

SALARY:

RENT GRADE: \‘E‘“»'!"I‘EPl

[ | JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION =
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMPLETION [OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT, FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: | STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECONMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: | STEP: SALARY:
I .
£l DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TOjUNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY: PERIOD.
Il DATE OF|[EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date [

X

THE
LIS
PER

FINANCE OFFICER

121 12023

Date GRADE:

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE D

67 STEP:__3 __ SALARY: §| 21.26

i
ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE iS5 BEING RECDMMEMDED F
FED ABOVE BASED ON HISIHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUAT
 THE COUNTY PERSONNEL PQLICY

TE FC

)R EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
IHourly

DR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
ON COMPLETED:

Wl AN B RN A IR ek i iR

-

th

GD%’Y MANAGER APPROVAL

\
DAT

g i Vé’j/ﬁj

DATE:

CORY

Revised 7/05



! i
I

: | N.?.S. - Page 3
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE suBMITTED: | 11/ 3 /33

fmumv OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EWIPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PE RIDDHI{IIERIT RAISE

NAME: ___ Jessica White $OC. SEC. NOi:

POSITION: _Full Time Paramedic DEPT.: _ EMS

[1 INEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: |__SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PRQBATIGN‘%\RY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:| ____ SALARY:
[] 0B PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
[}

YEAR 1 2 3 | 4 (CIRCLE) |
3 |
| ;
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: | STEP: SALARY: __|
M _ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: | STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF E;MPLGYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
i
}
L DATE OF ErMPmYEE RESIGNATION
' Data i
i

_ ; :
X 12/1/2023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Dee  GRADE:_ 68 STEP: 3 SALARY: _ $22.20 Hourly

I

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPL&)YEE 18 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVAILUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL. POLICY. '

e s ek e S o

co%ﬁ MANAWPRQVAL

I?MTEL ! f,/f ,

0[23
FINANCE OFFICER ! Ly

wwwww

DATE:

Revised 7/05




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.EL - Page

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 22

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023 - 2024 BUDGET.

CODE AMOUNT
NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-335-000 Miscellaneous Revenue 2,405
10-510-330 Sheriff - Supplies 2,406

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to include funds received from Town of
Hertford ABC Board to be used for Law Enforcement.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APFROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS QF

FERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2023.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer




W.F1. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.0. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - {252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Emergency Services Direcior

mmmmmmmmm

W ——

To:  Mary Hunnicutt
Clerk to the Board

From: Jonathan A. Nixon
Emergency Services Director

Date: November 21, 2023
Re: Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2024 Roster

Please add this roster to the December 2023 Perquimans County Commissioner's Meeting Agenda
for Board reappointment of the Chowan/Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee for 2024,

" Chowan-Perquimans LEPC

NAME SPECIALTY
Basnight, Edward  |Law
Bass, Billy Fire
Brewster. Sus CERT (Shores st LE)
Brittingham, Richard {EM/Fire/RRT-1
Cartwright, Michaal |Fire
Eure, Julian Press
Hotlowell, Ralph Envirarmetital
Jordan, Angela p&s
Kehayes, Alex Elected Official (Chowan}
l.aFon, Anita Health Dept
Lavine, Miki CERT (Albemarte)
Long, Rick Fire (NC Forestry)
Mckeever, Jim CERT (Deep Creok)
NCHP Rap Law

MNelson, Wallace

Elecied Official (Perg)

Newman, Tyler

Frags

Nixon, Jonathan EMIEMS/S1 1
Overman, Barry Fire

Palmer, Cotdell EM

Ferq SO Rep Law

Fante, Tom EM/ Harr Radio
Sawyer, Terry Transportation
Smith, Lewis OwnerOperatorPanway Ag)
Soleshee, Julle EM/EMS/911
Spruill, Mary Volunteer

Ward, Paul NCDA (Enviranmental)
Williams, Tonya Hospital

Winn, Billy NCEM

Winslow, Jarvis EM




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

EPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




Page 1

DHR-1

A Bty Lt 3 3

QHHE-EBY

8881-52E

DEOS-LZ0(262) BOBLE ON “ALEY HISEWZINE 3AIHG ALID LS3A% SOBL JrI0HD SMOHAEAL

ZEBS-REE 2174 ol Wor BZGO-SEE
ZEGLT O UOUEDTI 12647 ON uspuwle PRELE O ‘plopray 08642 I “Bud) BOSL2 DN “AUD pegezng
LBE 08 O 1S3 AA BG L A S 051 AL POCMLDNOT G5 peoy suld ubis zop PEOH UOSuyor Sang
qQeas ALGE Aagoy BRI H T uepiop edaling Ii{ “uAncay 3 sapeyn
[: 1T -1
BiP-0EE 18/8-EES/SEFI-BEE BEGE-9LE ELBZ-GEE BEBLT O afjlasaien
£LGBLZ DM "AND wegeany LZELT ON ‘uapuieg BOSLT i *ALD yisgezyT FEELE D Uspwml 9aig alew LeL
Z2F ®¥og Od lBeag g5z 135 1S YIIgess 3 g 3 515 1S38A B5E AMM SN EEL kef rned
Fidwiai noag s160yY el0|D PaRIS 7 o Bushaming uetiidy -13 Bunnseos UBEimog
LLLE-690 (BER} POBL-ERP 19LF-8EE BZES-REE SOZE-L9L {292)
LLLEE Ohp “UIBIUTION Yoy EEBLT ON 'Eoyuaspy GOBLZ DN AND Wpagezyd S0BLE JM “AuD yiageasy 6¥BL2 IN MMBH Alibe
pECY BUSAY LS PECH 380U ¥R OF1 15E %08 Od Welg sIdueld a0g BH0L X089 O
BuiAzaing siapunes uapnid yiep HEMOEE 1R BliAsaung jjampies 7 g Hasstg
e | 33YOS MUAINEVT R [ 3YEA
SIHIV
EB'L % S3HIV 1d°] YOUO00-8E00-C NOLLYNIGWNODTY X EZOE-FL-11 X MIGANMS O MY YN
OHYdO0OM
.................................... sfMovieBsMoveLsLy e e HATEVZIE B N LHIEOY
230000-6800-€ 40 LN0 5107 30 NOLLYNIQIWOI3Y X EL0E-PL-1L X MIAONHL G HHvi
SIHOV 86'6F 1000-9L00-1 L¥1d AJAHNS X gehEfri-iL bl gHIAM ¥ HYISOr
T sk | SdITE SIHOTOT B NIANIN
HZ0O0-6A00-T AYAM 20 FHDIY X EL0EFi-11 X AIEMOLS VI
MOISIAITENS
.................................................................................................................................................................. ANNYS FIAENH |
SIHIVED'L £ LOTSTHIV 0L 2 10T SIHOV ¥8°1L
L 107 VOL00-1900-2 8 0L00-1800-2 40 NOISIAIGENS X ECOZ¥L-1L X ATD0IS vl
JIGQIHM
........................................................................................... oo | AHLETI0C B L HIHAOLSINHD
SIHOV & § SNV
68° 60000-6500-€ % B0000-6500~E 40 NOILYNISINODIY x EZ0Z-EL-1L X ANTHAOIS YL
.................................................................................................................................................... F1A08 T NVSNS B 1 NHOT™
SIAHIV 6L Jv
~2E33-2800-7 B dV-GE33-28001-2 40 NOULYNISINOSIY X A LF AT %] X TIEAMOYEYD T NIH4ALS
SIMNIFNINOD OMFSIA A0 3Lva SS34aay F1LLL 19T
TYADHIIY i A1¥q # INDHL S HOAIAHNS HAITH SHOATANNS
HAGWIAODN ALNNOD SNYWNTHI - D01 AMMIIAIY 1V d




Page 2

DHR-1

LYV PSS

DEOS-LESIESE} BOSLET DN “ALED HANEYZNT JAMA ALY 1SIM 5081 JNOHD SMOWMIL

Q30E-EBY BEEL-SEE CEBS-BEE S54p-LEE SLE0-GLE
ZEGLZ DN uoauspy LE64E Db ‘uBpLied PYELE M TRIOLIEY OB6LZ Oi 1sudy BOBLZ T "ALD Uisgezyg
18E ¥08 04 ISEZ AN BSE AWM S OSE AL pPoosLORND 994 PEOY Sid LIS Zoy P20y HOSUOr SO0
Qaans AUG] Aanoy IR H T uwepaof suafing Hi ‘LADuE 3 SSHEUD
185[-L8E
SLOGP-0ET LBLE-EEE/SLFE-BEE BIBE-BEE ELBE-5EE BEGLZ O SjAsSiED
L0BLT Op TAUD Hegeng LEGLZ DN "UBgEuE] BOGLE O 'AND yiageza LEGLE DN “uapwen wmanguEp LEL
CER X0g Od laalyg g g2 LE3g 15 uladgesys g vog 3 =15 1580 851 AA SN ESL Bal pned
gduiay poog sizboy euo|n PE0IY R LLTHON BUlAsaing UBERAH "1 BU | NSLIDD LBLMO g
LL22-695 (BER} FOR-28 1gl-8E8 BIZES-SEL 9ITE-LOE (2580
LLLET O TUIRIINOW Yarig EEBLT DN uoluspy &0642 I "AUD wegeIns 606£2 DN ‘AuD wsgEIy BEFSLT i MmER Anpy
BE0Y suany LG PEOY BAQIG ¥BG Q| 16E ¥08 Od 928 siiel Qo7 [ B90L X0F Od
BURADAEG S1apUnES USpAL] yiew |FBPanIoM 1B Bifanrng jampien g {|8s5kg
R REUESUSUSURNU WO oo NBQAYT QUYAMGE STIHVHD
S3HIV £2°€ 6600-2200-| 40 NOISIMGENS X £202-02-11 X NIANYd XY
TSRS URI: NN e e ] NINIHE Y NDI B L SNENY
S3IHOV
£8'L 61000-8F00-€ % VBL000-8P00-€ NOILYNIGMODITY b4 EC0L-0E-LL X ATEAOLS W1
SUNIAOD ON/S3IA 1N0 31T S83HaaY EREiiREs-a b
TYAOESdY FUETR # INOHd S HOAIAENS FWYTH S.HOAIAHENS

HIHNIAON

ANNGD SNYITOHAC - D0 MIIATY LV1d



TOUVLSEFES

m DEOS-LESHZSE) BDBLE ON “ALID HLIGWZIE IABO ALID LSEM SOBL SNOUD SNOWNIL
& QUOE-C8k BBgL-SEE CE89-6EE S6Lp-128 BEBO-SEE
M ZEBELE O "uoiIapI 12642 JN ‘Usplusl PPELT DN paofiep 085L% DN HBUAL BOGEE M 'AMD Uisgezl
=5 LBE XO0E Od ISEZ A0 851 AMH ST O5L FALQ POOMUTIIOT 39 peoy suig uBig Zob poy uOsuyL®t o0z
GoEan Auog A0y AN H uepiop auading 1 “Uavoug 3 safleyn
LBS1-LGE
= 9141-0EE FELF-EEE/SLTL-9CE 6L6E-8EE E162-5EE BEGLE JM ‘Blinsaien
ot L0842 DM AD Wagezyy 1EBLE O "uspuzg BOBLE DN AUD Wegeayg FEBLE N “UapLle gghg wey igL
W LEF ¥07 04 B8RS 9 GEE 135 I8 WateE] 3 bog 3 218 1588 BS1 Al 50 EEL HOQ 1 [ed
apdwa ong saafi0y eHoD PAgED W PO Buidgamg uswriy 13 Buiynsuoy uslemog
LELZ-600 {878 P8R LOLy-BEE FLES-BEE BYZE-19E (26T}
ELABT JN i 3oerg CEBLE DN "UeluEp3 BOELZ IN ARD yiege|y SOBLE DN "AND Yiagesng EVELT DN WAEH Ay
PECY BUBAY (15 PECY SA0IE YO 11 LBE XOH Od eadls Sjorredy O0gL BIGL %08 Ot
BulAsaing srapuneg Lapntd ylegp SO0 1Bd Buldaming gamplen 1 s [tassig
SEYYH
e PG USRS UGS IOV USRI SRS R WAHHIHS 8 9 GAQTH |
SHHIV O 1H
508002 R 1H-¥Z0TE2800-2 40 NOLLYNISINGDIY X EZE-LE-OL X TIEMAEYI 1S
e OSSO SO B RURY 370360 H3HINT |
S3HIV OL°0L IN-PLOC-9E00-F ASAHANS AYYGNNOS X EZ0e-VE-0L X AFHACIS VL
T Tty R sy CoR LU ISR RUSTO U YA NICAVT YONIUE
34OV 00'L  300L0-Z200-1 NOISIAKIGNS HONIW X EC0Z-TE-0L X ATHCIS VL
Sn22vd
RS £ I T ST R SO N R H NBAS % LHIAND |
AJAHNS AHYONNOE x EZ0C-¥-01 x OV AT THDYH
SLNIENGD ORSS3A iAo 3lvq S53EE0V IHLE SVid
T AOHIdY HEA R # AMNOHL 5,.HOATAHNS IR S.HCAIAHNS
H3a80100 ALNAOCD SNYININTHIC - DO MIIATZY 1V1d



DMR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Frant Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-November 2023

GAR

NISHMENTS: $1,442.59

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $22,579.35

DEBT SETOFFES: $0




i

Page

DHR-3

Fpredse) Bupjing “pauhg
OODELY LPTELS oo'og i ¥ Bis 4 SDS'ES SEG6S i1 Si9'L B OEE'LS Ll TFEL TYIOE
1] S
s 05 EENZRIESE
s 03 CEOTIGEN
s s ECOZHES
EGZS LBCE Z 518 % 558 I A i L5 EEOELLEI
0% 1R EZOEISES|
0% a8 EZOEIGEN
s 753 TEGERE
05 a3 EEOT/RTH
o3 558 l 553 SEOEZEN
SHES LT 1 Ges I e 1 SHE EZOTiEn
5515 SBES £ 5gis I 1135 EZQTIOESL
0s g EE0EMGLIL
s 05 EE0EMLN
fELE grys 4 528 1 BHES EEGRILL
oies OrES 1 GEls L anes 3 131 1% CEOEIDEN
G5ES 5115 1 0es [ 5% i i ETOTISLIE
515 DLEs £ OLES EEOENLIE
e alL'ss 113 Z JCES 548 1 G5% i BiE1s EEQERELSL
0z 05 LEOEEL)
0% pEY F2eiLen
13 a5 SE0EAILA
[ HE'1s s L S5 Sis £ OfES L 083 L 09es EEESEa |
BU'ES FE2'ES oes b 03is SZES z e L 05% £ FEE'ES LEOCEIE L
SOES H6L% i So8 £ aniE EEQDIAFEL
SERS QBES L 58S [ DZES S 05s £ 5258 prderdl: TR
0z 15 EE0E | b
0 U5 EEOEiPILE
GEES SECS 4 OLES [4 HZE L ] e
e T948 Fa SEIE Z 05158 1 558 i GIES EEOEESE |
Jarry 5F9'15 0gs £ GLES £ SEES J51% Z 5015 Z O%Zs 1 HiG5 LEGTILILY
SININAYA E 03180430 51N el # HN0H # SLNEIS SiHad # SLIWHAE # b [ EE T #* SLWE3d Eak-ie)
Quvs L ATa1l Vit FIHEOW TV HHYHIZW NOLEYINSHI SNIBNN G IIELETE SMNEETINE
1K3IHS

TL0Z HYFNSACH =g

MBS S SRIMGEUE 31 U] fiue SBREp ay) Ly Arsgrsagap s furicr) s 2 palsLEap A s ydapa spury Eitwap) o pamasaa; EZLE seqaueanny Buenp 1ei toddas of ysu

AHOdTY 420
ALNNOD SKYRIADYRE

SBE0GY SR

SIS SILMEDT JO HED



11/28/2023

Lase ACLIVITY KeR

1/4/2023 - 1472872023

Vi

Camper on lt 1

with nc home
next to 636
County Line
Road

'

Customer
came in and
said camper is
emply now
and he will be
having it
moved o his
property at
636 ar he will
be having it

forn s

11731772023

95

117 POPLAR
3

Burned out
hotise

Burned out
house

Inspection

Received
approval |etter
to tear down,
but in process
found out
home is now
owned by
someone else
50 we are
looking Into
what to do
now.

11/15/2023

150

Hole ir yard
with metal and
water I hole
and afraid of it
being a hazard

Inspection

Coneerned it
could be a
hazard.
Guardian Assat

management
is handling

property

11/13/2023

121

424 SNUG
HARBOR RD

Solid waste

Re-Tnspection

Spoke with
DOT today
about rock plle
on right of
way. Will Re-
Inspect this
praperty thls

wapl

11/3/2023

Total Records: b

Page: 1 of 1,

152

Camper on lot
with no home
next to 636
County Line
Road

Inspection

Stated he
would take
care of [t

11/28/2023



DHR-5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 1589 Greek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944
(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Rirector

Emergency Services Update - October 2023

Call Volume by Department - October 2023

#0 #0

Department Ca I{s Department ca 1{5
911 CALLS RECEIVED 2,666 | NC State Highway Patrol 39
Belvidere Fire Dept. 5 | NC Wildlife
Bethel Fire Dept. 13 | Nightingule 1
Chowan EMS 4 Pasquotank-Camden EMS
Durants Neck Fire Dept. 3 Perg. Dept. of Sociol Services &
Eastcare 1 Perg. Emergency Management 19
Gates EMS 0 Perg, EMS 313
Hertford Fire Dept. 28 | Perq. Fire Marshal 0
Hertford Public Works 7 | Perg. Sherlff’s Office 1,385
inter-County Fire Dept. 14 | Perq. Water Department 0
Magistrate 58 | Perg. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 2
NC Dept. of Transportation 2 Winfall Fire Dept. 19
NC Forestry 1 Winfall Palice Dept. 0
NC Probation 0 Winfall Public Works 0

Emergency Services Update



DHR-6 - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
159 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27944

CFS By Department - Select Department By Date
Far *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 7/1/2023 - 9/30/2023

CHOWAN GO EMS Count Parcert
ABDOMINAL PAIN/PROBLEMS 1 12.50%

BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENTTRAUMA) 7 0 B PPN RN 1oL S

| FALLS 12.50%

HEART PROBLEMSIALC.D
" SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DEAGNOSIS) wse ELLNESS)

" STROKE (CVA)TRANSIENT. ISCHEMIGATTACK(TIA) R R
| TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) R 1
Fotal Retords For CHOWAN GO EMS B Depl GalisTotal Cafls 0.12%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count pemem
~ ABDOMINAL PAIN/PROBLEMS T T T R 0% |

| AIRGCRAFT INGIDENT CUDD0%
| AUTOMATIC CRASH NDT!FICATION (ADN) X s A
' BOATING INCIDENT
. BREATHING PROBLEMS - TR
' CARDIAG OR RCSPIRATDRYARRESTIDEATH T
comvuusmmsmazmes CRRRUEE
DROWNING/NEAR DROWNINGIDIVINGISCUBA ACGIDEN‘T |
FlREACTiVATEDALARM o
' FIRCCDNTROLLEDEURN R
\FIREFUELsm LT
INFOONLY
= ‘M!SSING PERSDN/RUNAWAY o Sl
OTHER o o 12 24.00%
DVERDOSEJF’O!SONING(INGEET]ON) B L 00%
ROAD CLOSURE
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MIBC u.t.mess)
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT S
o fs*rANDBvaALLGAME T A S
. STROKE {GVA)ITRANS!ENT lscHEMIC ATTACK (TIA) '

B e L VL UL IRy

T200%
e
10.00%

C TRAINING R S R
“”TRAUMATIG INJURIES (SPECIFIC) o

" UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR) - REREEEA B B
Totai Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 50 Dept Calls/Total Calls
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count
ALARM WATER DEPT 1 8.35%

T ANIMAL CONTROL: 0
. DEBRIS lN THE ROAUWAY co

(CABLE/POWERVETC.) . Rt

GAD Report § Fage 1 ofF 1 10/4/2023 11,25



DHR-6 - Page 2
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Percant
FUBLIC SERVICE CALL p 16.67%
‘ ”ROAD CLOSURE o “ LT e A : 833%
| HLITIES REQUEST (WATER /BLBGTRICAL) =71 0 7 T e
Totai Records For HERTFORD PUBRLIC WORKS 12 Dept Calls/Towa! Calls 0.8%

MAGISTRATE OFFICE Count Pareent
AGSIST OFFICER 2 T12%
" CONVULSIONSISEIZURES |11 71 T T T
DESTURBANCE

‘”ﬁbﬁéﬁﬂémeaNcﬁoRDER
| ESCORYT
CEGHT
INFOONLY 7 e T T e

‘ .NG/MENTALSUBJECT Y S
LARCENY T T , UL L e
‘MAGHTRATER&QU&ST"”'“”"'”"”””‘"””" o T Ty T eaeen
SGTHER T T T T
‘PsvchnRKnAaNORMALBEHAvmnwsuxnoaAmTcMPT‘m .
- PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 00 T g T e
‘SERVEmmRRANTSFoRAﬂnesT T 414
sUBJECT INCUSTaDY | T T T ST R 2 R R £ A

TRAFEIC STOP -
TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) T L g T y
TRANSPORT SUBJECT o JE X S

Total Recards Far MAGISTRATE OFFICE 178 Dept Calls/Total Cals 2.74%

NC DOT Count Percent
- DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY T e e 8:33% .
OTHER o '”""'”""“m‘”'”'”"”"”””'”"”1 -
-'POWEROUTAGEILINEEIPDLESEOWN B IR R A
(CABLE/POWER/ETC))

TRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN ] L!GH“I‘S C)UT / ETC )
Tatal Records For NC DOT 1% DPept Calls/Totat Calls

NGFORESTRY Count Percent
HREBRustwmowapme e : ‘”ﬂjjf". 0N B IR ” ‘L“f‘
Tota! Rscords For NC FORESTRY 8 Dept CallsTotal Catls 0.12%

NC SHP Count Percent
AIRGRAFT INCIDENT 1 0.88%
| AUTOMKHCCRASHNOHFMAﬂDN(ACM
- CARELESS & RECKLESS
CHASE
. DOMESTIC ‘ CU
'DRNERSLMENSE/REGETRAWON o |
”DRowmemEARDmmmmmemnnwemcumAAccmENTf”“”"””‘”‘””“ RN B
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE o

CAD Report & Fage 2 of N 10/4/2023 1126



NG 8HP

DHR-6 - Page 3

Count Percent

" GOKART I ATV 4-WHEELER ON ROADWAY
HANG-UP 911 cALL
- HEMORRHAGE/LACERATIONS - - -

T HETAND RUN

" INACCESSIBLE INCIDENT/OTHER ENTRAPMENT (NON* :
TRAFE) |
INFO ONLY

~CINTOXICATED DRIVER 7
| MAGISTRATE REQUEST

L SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VFHICLE: ! PERSDN)
TRAFFIC CONTROL

L TRAFFIC STDP

TRAFFIC/TRANSPDRTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} B

 TRANSFERRED (911}CALL LT
. WANTED / STOLEN maumv
- WELE BEING CHECK v

X P O R TR - 1
o mlD.BB%
AT
3549

o o0se%

S s pal o

walta - i o

53.98% :
AT
paa%
B R DBB%

Total Records For NG SHP 113 Dept Caliar otal Galls 174%
NG WILDLIFE Count Percent
DROWNING/NEAR [}ROWN!NGID!VINGISCUBA ACCIDENT 1 50.00%
 WILDLIFE /HUNTING VIOLATION | T T T E0.00%
Total Racards For NC WILDLIFE 2 Dept Calts/Total Calls (.03%
NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Percent
DROWNING/NEAR DROWNINGIDIVING/SCUBA ACCIDENT 1 14,28%
iy T T 4 09

INACC-ESSIBLE INCIDENT!DTHER ENTRAPMENT{NONM. e

TRAFF) ‘ o
TRAFF'IGFTRANSPDRTAT{ON INCIDENTS {AGC}DENT) & 71.43%
Total Recowds For NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER 7 Dept Galls/Totat Calls 0.11%
PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS Count Parcant
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACGIDENT) -+ A T 00.00%:
Total Records For PASQUOTANK-CAMDEN EMS 1 Dept Calls/Total Calts 0.02%
PERQUIMANS CO 911 Count Percent

ABDOMINAL PAIN/PROBLEMS
' ACCIDENTAL 911 CAL B
" ALARM BUSINESS
.- ALARM RESIDENTIAL
" ANIMAL GONTROL
| GARELESS & RECKLESS - R
| CLEAR RADIOS / WEEKLY PAGERTEST S
| CONVULSIONSISEIZURES - "1
DAILYANEERLY MAINTENANCE Ty
~ DCIENTRY /TRANSACTION . '.‘.”f:j A
DRILL (FIRE / TORNADC / ere, )
. DRIVERS LICENSE/REGISTRATIDN
‘ DUPLIGATE c:Au.
FALLS U S
"FIRE CONTROLLED BURN

e Ty 13249

FIRE MUTUAL AIDJOUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE =" " T T A

(‘.‘.AD Raport 5

F’age 3 Of

g '1014/20231125 "



DHR-& - Page 4

PERQUIMANS CO 911 Cournt Percent
FIRE NEAR A STRUGTURE 1 0.16%
GUKART / ATV / &WHEELER ON ROADWAY " 0 0 o 0 T g%

'HANGUPQHCALL ' o o e T T e
INFOONLY -~ T T T ey T e0%
NC:MENTALSUBJEC:T' S e T g%
MAGISTRATE REQUEST = "7 7 s o g T Lo s
"MAINTENANGEREPORT 2 I "LV
:MlSUSEOFQH i R T g T s T T At
| OTHER

L POWER DUTAGE/LINES/PQ' S DOWN |
o (CAE!LEIPOWERJ’ETC)
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

REPORT. -
REF’DSESSIDN
ROAD CLOSURE "0 170 e e T e g L T he0%
$USPICIOU5 ACTIVI Y (VEHFGLE / PERSQN)

CTEST . ‘ -
'TRAFF:CHRANSPQWAMN ENC!L‘JENTS (ACCiDENT)

COUTRAINING e e

| TRANSFERRED(QH)CALL R
UNKNGWWN PROBLEM (PERSON mowm) MEDICAL ALARN
UMLOGK VEHICLEHOUSE

- UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER i} ELECTRJGAL)

WELL BEING CHECK

CWILDLIFE / HUNTING VIOLATION - 1 " s e

Total Recards For PERQUIMANS CO 913

Dapt Calls/Total Calls T030%

PERGUIMANS CO D58 Count Percant
ASSAULT/SEXDAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN 1 3.85%
BOMESTIC T T

“ fJSSfSOCIALSEHV!CESREQUEST 7 T ¥

" PUBLIC SERVICE: CALL S B T I 1923“
WELL BEING GHECK o ‘ o R N O aesy

Total Records For PERCUIMANGSG GO DSS 26 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.40%

PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Percent
- "ABDOMINAL PAINPROBLEMS L S L L A

" ALLERGIES (REACTIONS)/ENVE
(STINGE/RITES)

. ANINAL BITES/A R

ASSAULT}SEXUAL ASSAULT!STUN GUN o
ASSISTANCE " AR

AUTOMATIC CRA CA GN“(‘Aé}q)'

| BACKPAIN (NON- "'th:[ R NON-REGENT TRAUMA) |~ 7 s

BREATHING PROBLEMS e

" CARBON: MDNOXIDEIINHALATIONIHAZMATICBRN

" CARDIAC OR RESF’IRATDRY ARHEST/DEA‘!‘H ‘

. "CARELESS & RECKLESS "

" CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIG)

CUGHOKING T T T
CAD Report 5 T e e 0f 10412023 11:25




DHR-6 - Page &5
PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Percent
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 18 2.38%

DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY
DIABETIC F’ROBLEMS
DISTURBAMGE = . © ot
DOMESTIC R
| DROWNINGINEAR DROWNINGIDIVJNGISCUBA ACCIDENT
DUELICATE CALL
‘*-:”EMSMUTUALA;D |
ESCORT ;
BYE PRDELEMSIENJUHIES
FALLS
FIGHT T .
" EIRE BRUSH / WOODS F!RE I
FIRE SMELL OF GAS i
FIRE SMELL OF SMDKEI BURNING

FIRE STRUCTUREFIRE ~ " .0 0

FIRE VEWICLE FIRE
HANG-UP §11 GALL - 70
HEADACHE

- HEART F’ROBLEMS;MGD

HEATICOLD EXPOSURE 1
HEMDHRHAGEILACERATIONS A 18
HIT AND RUN a1
INACCESSIBLE INCIDENTIDTHER ENTHAPMFNT“"‘ ON- T
TRAFE). © L R TR
INFO ONLY

VG IMENTAL SUBJECT 7 T

| MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY
'NON- EMEHGENCY THANSF'OHT
DTHER
OVEHDOSEIF'OISON!NG (INGESTEON)

" PSYCHIATRFC/ABNORMAL BEHAVIDR!SUICIDE A“E“TL—“.MPT .

PUBLIC SERVICE CALL

" SECURITY CHECK
| SICK PERSON (SF'EGIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS)
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT
B STABIGUNSHOT!PENETRATING TRA" IVIA '
" GTANDBY BALL GAME ‘

'STROKE (CVA)TRANSIENT ISCHEMIE ATTACK (TIA). 18
susmmousﬂmnww (VEHICLEIPERSDN) ' 1
TRapEcgTOR T 1
 TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACGIDENT). - 39

TRAINING
L TRAUMATIC INJURIES ($PECIFIC)
“UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR)
"UNKNOWN PRUBLEM (F‘ERSON DC}WN) MEDIGAL ALARM
" WELL BEING CHECK

CAD Report 5 Page

3

G

e A%
Ly 050%
e U 028%
S A%

043%

o

4149

s
os

S eed%

R S

1  0.13%
B S 075%
3 0.36%
T ot
4 0.50%

s
O 043%

Lo
S

o s -*:.N:_ -

§ T T ey
B B 1
Tes T T T amw
B I TS ¥ -
”‘ANN‘.”“ll””'l‘ o mmuﬂuOﬁO%”m

of 1 10/4/2023 11:28




DHR-6 - Page 6
Total Recards For PERQUIMANS QO EMS 799 Dept Calls/Totas Calls 12.28%

PERQUIMANS CO $O Count _Percent
ABANDONED VEHIGLE : o . o } . 6 L : o Y 14% :
ACCIDENTAL 811 CALL T g T o
AIRCRAFT INCIDENT L T T gy .
ALARM BANK T B Codon

CALARM BUSINESS T e L T T g 5,28%
'ALARMRESIDENT!AL
" ALARM SCHOOL "
| ALLERGIES (nmcwowsyemv&mommmm
{STINGSIBITES) e
‘ ANIMALBITESIA"}’"I“ACKS S ‘
' ANIMAL CONTROL L T g
ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/STUNGUN 0 7 77 g
Aséns‘r'dr’—“r-"s'ctzh .-
ASSISTANCE 0T T T
AUTOMATIC GRASH NDT]F[CM‘ION{ACN} o g
‘B&E(BREAK!NG&ENTERING}ATTEWTEDmzD g
BRE (BREAKING&ENTERWG} tN F'ROC?:RESS 4
© BOATING INCIDENT /-1 3
'BOLO / ATL (ATTEMPT 0 LDGATE) 3
BREATHING PROBLEMS T
1
1

BURNS (SCALDSVEXPLOSION (BLASTY
CARBON MONOXlDEI!NHALATJONIHAZMAT{CBRN ,
CARDIAC OR RESP}F{ATORYAHREST/DEATH o I T
CARELESS & RECKLESS Tl s A
CHAF’TERQD DRUGACTNITY ‘ e 2
GHASE ~"”-¥*“*”"*Tl“‘”f'j ST .
CHESTPAIN!CHESTDISCDMFORT(NDN TRAUMATIC} Ty ey
GV PROCESS T O 1 T
GONVULSIONSJSEQU'RES” o
| CRIMINAL SUMMONS .
'DAMAGE 10 PROPERTY
- DCIENTRY / TRANSACTION R
| DEBRIS!NTH&ROADWAY e
‘DlsTuRBANCE T
et R S s M
- DOMESTIC VIOLENGE ORDER
DRILL (FIRE / TORNADO / ETC.)
-~ 'DRIVERS LIGENSE / REGISTRATION . > o L e | o :
DROWNING/NEAR DROWNING.’DIVINGISCUBA ACC’;IDENT T g e T s
DSS / SOCIAL SERVICES REQUEST S T g T
‘DuchTE C‘ALL '
- ESCORT .
'EVECTION
FALLS I
CReHT
CFIRE ACTIVATER ALARM 70T RS
FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE
GAD Report & Page [+ Gf

0.18%
L ode
oo

R e T

1 10472023 11:25



PDHR-6 - Page 7

PERQUIMANS CO 5C Count Percant
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN ‘ S 2 T C CUBL05%
FIRE MUTUALAIDIOUTOFCOUNTYRESPONSE [ " 0.02%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS o L - 007%
FIRE STRUCTURE F-”!RE Cosa%
"F:REVEHK:LE F’IRE C007%
FOLLOW-UP o bdm

- 'EOOTPATROL R i :
ERAUD / SCAM BY NYMEANS ' e
FUNERAL ESCORT 70 ‘
GOKART / ATV { 4+ WHEEEL.ERONROADWAY I
@umﬁHomRr—;mHWD ) Lo
HANGUPBHC’:ALL o
| HARASSMENT
HEADACHE
HEART PROBLEMS/ALCD
HEMORRHAGEILACERATIONS
HITANDRUN
ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE .

‘ INACCESSIEI E INCFDENT!DTHER ENTRAPMENT (NCDN—
C TRAFF} - . 5 SO

INFO ONLY
INTOXICATED DRIVER .~ =
INTOXICATED PEDESTRIAN

INVESTIGATION o

VG /MENTAL sUslEcT

LARCENY — © 0

LITTERING

LIVESTOCK (IN 'T'HE ROADWAY IYARD)

LOITERING

MAGISTRATE REQUEST .

MAINTENANCE REPORT

MISSING PERSON/ RUNAWAY - o0
MOTORIST ASSIST / DISABLED MOTORIST
NEIGHBORHDODPATROL.' e
' NDISECOMPLAINT o e
ZOPENDOOR UL T T e

OTHER

' OVERDOSE/POISONING (INGESTION) .

POWER OUTAGENINES/POLES DOWN
(CABLEFPOWER/ETC,) e
PSYCH!ATRIC/ABNDRMALE!EHAViDRISUICIDEA‘ITEMPT T R 170
'PUBLIC SERVICE CALL LT e T T e
RECOVER PROPERW‘ S B B R X
' REPORT o e T T T Tank
REQUEST FOROFFIGER 1177 T g T T Tt
ROAD CLOSURE T -
SEARCH WARRANT ‘ , R , 2 00s%.
"SECURIWCHECK T A 365@%"'"
CSERVEBAPERS T T T DT

CAD Report 5 page 7 Of 1 10/4/2023 11:25

Bl mw =

T e




DHR-6 - Page 8
PERQUIMANS €O S0 Count Percent
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST | 65 1,48%

SERVICECALL - S i T Toes%
SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC mmwosns; (MIS(" ILLNESS) s S S 014%
SPEGIAL ASSIGNMENT T o T T ar%
STABIGUNSHDT!F'ENETRATENGTRAUMA R T e
STANDSY BALL GAME R X =2 S
STROKE(CVA)NRANSIENTISCHEM!CA"I‘“I“ACK(‘TIA) ¥~
'SUBJECT IN CUSTODY. T T g e T 0, 20%
SUSPIC.IDUSAC‘TIVITY(VEHIGLEIPERSONJ T e g e e,
TEST - o T T 0%
TRAFFIC CONTROL . 77 0 7 T e e g T T 0T
TRAFFIC lSﬁUES(SlGNSDDWNIL!GHTSDUT.’ETC) Y
TRAFFICSTOP - S O X
' TRAFFICFTRANEPDRTAT!DN lNClDENTS (ACCIDENT) o T ey Yy
TRAINING = 0 T 0%
TRANSFERRED(QH)GALL L T 0 05%
TRANSPORT SUBJECT T T e T g T T T g%
TRALUMATIC INJUHIES(SPEGIFIC) S et
TRESPASSING T TR T R T T 083%,
UNAUTHORIZEDUSE 2 T s
UNCONSSIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) 70 7 T e g T oost
UNKNOWNPRDELEM{PERSON DDWN) MEbICALA'L.ARM T -
UNLOGK VEHIGLEMOUSE "0 7 7 g0 T ek
UTILITIES REQUEST(WATER!EL.ECTR!GAL) T e e
VANDALISM R e 004%
WANT&DJSTOLENINQUIRY R 0.23%
WELL BEING CHEGK T B Y 1
‘Total Records For PERQUIMANSG CO 50 4386 Dept Calle/Tolal Calls 67.62%

PERQUIMANS CO WATER Count Percent
ALARM WATER DEPT 1 35.00%
UTILITIES REQUEST-{WATER”? BELECTRICALY S e 3 S 75{}0%

Tolal Records For PERGLUTMANS GO WATER 7 Dapt Calls/Total Calls 0.06%

PERGUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM Count Parcent

BOATING INC!DENT 1 Y 50%

" DOMESTIC I R s
DRQWN‘NG’NEAR DROWMNGIDIVENGISCUBAACCIDENT SR s

‘ SPECIALASSIGNMENT B ‘ e e s

TRAINING
Total Records For PERGUIMANS CO WATER RESCUE TEAM

1 . ;
1 12,50%”"“
a0 T saow
8 Dept Calls/Total Calls 012%

RAILROADS Count Percent
TTRAFFIC ISSUES (SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS QUT FETC) .+~ . ity fon i 100,00% -
Total Records For RAILROADS Dept Calls/Totat Calls 0.02%

-

STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Percent
AUTOMATIC CRASH NOTIFICATION (AGN} 1 2.86%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH - " * =+ A A%

CAD Report5 Page & Of 11 ST T qomjze23 1128




DHR-6 - Page 9
STATION 2 - BETHEL FD Count Rercent
DROWNING/NEAR, CDROWNINGID!VINGISCUBA ACCPDENT 1 2.86%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM = : P B 2288%
FIRE CONTROLLED BURN 2 571%
FIRESMELLOFGAS 0 T s T R.86%.
1
1

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE Ca86%
HEART PROBLEMS/A.). c D
PUBLIC SERV]CE CALL .

. SERVICE CALL
" BICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNDSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) o 1 2.86%
TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION !NC‘IDENTS (ACC!DENT) T g T g%
UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) o ' T 2.86%
Tolal Recards For STATION 2 - BETHEL FD 35 Dept Calls/Total Calls D.54%
STATION 3 - HERTFORD FD Count Fercent
AUTOMATIC GRASHNOTIFICATION (ACN) .+ = o Lt T Be%

1,89%
A TTh
1899

BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRAUMA}
CARDIAC OR RESPiRATDRY ARRESTIDEA“I Mo U

CARELESS & RECKLESS

DEBRIS IN "n {E ROADWAY Soo ‘
DOMESTIC Lo

BT

FALLS .
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM ‘ 15 3%
FIRE FUEL SPILL. 189%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 9 43%

FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE
FIRE 'rRAIN:NGfrEsTI'NG '
FIRE VEHIGLE FIRE |~
HEMORRHAGEAACERATIONS

INACCESSIBLE INCPDENT/DTHER ENTRAPMENT (NDN- ‘
TRAFF) - ‘ ,

MISSING PERSDN-’RUNAWAY e
MUTHALAID 0
SPECEALASSIGNMENT o
'STANDEYBALLGAME e : o L v
STROKE (CVA)TRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK My 7
| TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENT$ (ACCIDEN“D o
UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR) '

ST I LT O, S O R ¢ T

Tatai Recorde For STATION 3 - HERTFORD FD 53 Dept CalisfTotal Calls
STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD ' Count Percent
CARBON MONOXIDE/NHALATION/HAZMAT/CBRN L e T e s00%
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES O500%

. 2000%
10 00%

FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE

FIRE MUTUAL AID/OUT DF coumw RESPONSE
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE . .~

FIRE TRAININGITESTING
 FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MISCELLANEOUS FIRE 00 SR
'MISSINGPERSONIRUNAWAY ‘ S
.TEST oo O

5.00%

A aier 2l i pat o e

CAD Report & Page 9 oOf 11 100412023 11:25



DHR-6 - Page 10

STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD Caunt Percent
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 5 25.00%

Tatal Recards For STATION 4 - BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FD 20 Depi CallsfTotal Calls 0.31%
STATION 6 - WINFALL FD Caunt FParcent

U 28E%.
' "‘2’3’:&%

" 2:88%

" zas%””
1A%

TTGATIE CRAGHNOTRGATON ey T
CARD"ACORRFEPIRATORYARREST;DEATH ’ o S L L ST S T
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES | - - T
DAILYMWEEKLY MAINTENANCE

FIRE AGTIVATED ALRRN |7 e i

FIRE BRUGH/WOODS FIRE 5,71%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN

FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1143%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING 2.85%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 17.14%
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING '. 5?1% N

5.71%

FIRE UNKNOWN TYPE - MISCELLANEOUS FIRE
L 288%

!NACCESSIBLE INCIDENT!OTH&ER ENTRAF’MENT (NDN
TRAFF) L . Sl
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY

TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (SCCIDENT) .~ % 78 s e

1
1
1
Ky
2
2o . BT%
O
1
8
2
2
1

C286%
U A7a%

Fotal Records For STATION 6 - WINFALL FD3 3% Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.54%
STATION 7 - INTERCOQUNTY FLI Count Percent
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 1 2.44%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM - 2 4.88%
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN S ‘ Sy T Taaaw
l‘—"lRE‘;"MLJTUALAID'/OUTDFCQUNTYHESPDNSE - ‘ T Tae T EasA%
FIRE SMELL OF SMOKE / BURNING . | 2.44%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE - TR o R AL
FIRE TRAINING/TESTING 2 "A‘a's%‘ :
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE ‘ : : R 244%}5'
TRAFFICH‘RANSPORTATION lNGiDENTS (ACCIDENT} I s 12.20%
TRAINING . L | T e T T 2.a4%
o Fecerds For STATION T - NTERCOUNTY FB 41 Bapt Calls/Total Galls 0.639%
STATION 8 - DURANTS NECK FD Count Percent
CARDIAG OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 1 6.67%

DROWNING/NEAR DROWNINGIDIVINGISGUBAACCIDENT ST e

FIRE BRUSH / WOODS FIRE Ti333%

a0%

1
2
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE R R
FIRE TRAINING!TESTING S gy
FIRE VEMICLE FIRE -~ F T TN -2 14 I
HEMORRHAGE/LACERATIONS 1 G6T%
TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIBENT) , Al S 288
Totai Records For STATi(jN 8 - DURANTS NECK FD 15 Dept Calls/Totat Célls 0.23%
WINFALL PLBLIC WORKS Count Ferceni
ALARM WATER DEPT 2 4D,00%
MAINTERARGE REFORT " 1177 0 e T
SERVICE CALL T . T neo%
CAD Report 5 Page 10 Of 11 10/4/2023 11:25



DHR-6 - Page 11
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Parecent
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER /! ELECTRICAL) i 20.00%
Total Records Far WINEALL PUBLIC WORKS 5§ Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.08%

CAD Report 5

Total Records

Page

1M1

of

il

G501

10/4/2023 1125



i

Page

DHR-7

a & 5
sheg unos = &aﬂ &(w g o .w%v .m..m,,
e %ao% I e a
SISOCR] &
‘03 NG S3:0dsuel) B : : ! : . o0z
SHED A H w GO0
site] poyoedsg =2 SO0%
o008
SUONEID B
o000t
1cddng petny (B 3
Bo0zE
TR FND 2 o00vT
SIUBPII; 5 o009t
SISy ooosT
LT
9 00 L1885 % g bril ct T GET 5t Bl HIAWIAON
01 08 TIT'ES Tt £69 SBEL -1 0 TIT 69 [ HIR0130
9 00'6E8'7S 9 058 ODET g [ GEL £5 ¥ H3FNI LG5
£ 0T TTIS & T4 ]38 5 4 B6T £ 43 15N9ny
5 000/9°€8 9 E6L 5851 ] T PET 95 T AT
L 00'9£8'2S £ aDg ZF9T £ 3 £9¢ L 61 Ny
8 Q026295 € 289 9LET 4 T £TZ 69 LE AN
L LY T06'9S £ i858 FIEY 4 t ar1 0s c1 edy
ET 00 £9g'ss ot 659 LIET B T BLT 0% s HoHYIN
7 00°089'p5 £ BLY 858 L g 81 a9t ot AHVMEE3
L 00°196'81% ¥ s T80T o1 T LS £9 ot AUVNINYT
sheq oo MmO | sien sjeg poddng pryo
sjisodag . SUOJeR el




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-2049 Fax

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Thursday, October 26, 2023 ~ 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Building

MINUTES

Welcome — Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Jonathan Nixon.

Host — Duranis Neck VFD
Minutes from July 2023 Meeting — Emailed

Introductions (see sign-in sheet for attendance)

Reports:

< 911 Communication Division — Jonathan Nixon provided the following repert:

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

»  Purpose - The purpase of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate community expectations for 911 service delivery, assess and recommend new strategies to
improve public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication forum for public safety matters. The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

+  Members:

-County Commissioner -Law Enforcement

-Town of Hertford *Sheriff’s Office

-Town of Winfall *WNC Wildlife

-County Manager -Volunteer Rescue Squad

~Emergency Services Director- -Fire Service

-911 Shift Supervisors *Fire Chiefs’ Association

-EMS Shift Supervisor *Bethel Fire Dept

-Emergency Management *Hertford Fire Dept

-Emergency Services PIO *Belvidere Fire Dept

-Fire Marshal *Winfall Fire Dept
*Inter-County Fire Dept
*Purants Neck Fire Dept
*NC Forestry



CR-1 - Page 2
Meeting Schedule - The 911 Communications Division Board meets on the 4" Thursday in Januvaty, July, and
QOctober, unless rescheduled.
«  QOversight - The Emergency Services Director is fasked with organizing and conducting the quarterly
meetings to include producing an agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting. Meeling
correspondence is relayed via email to members,

2 GENERAL INFO, EOUIPMIENT, & SOFTWARL:

+ Perquimans County Master Public Safety Radio System Update — See PowerPoint.

PERSONNEL & TRAINING:
+ 1 part-time TC promoted to full-time; 1 full-time position open & will be filled in December/January

+  Addition of online behavioral assessment to our hiring process implemented through Select Advantage
«  Nominations were made for 91] Telecommunicator of the Year

SHERIFF'S OFFICE: Absent. Trunk or Treat 10/27

NC WILDLIFE: Absent

RESCUEL SQUAD: No report.

FIRE CHIEFS® ASSOCIATION: No report,  Reminder from Julie Solesbee about grant apportunities.

BETHEL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

BELVIDERE FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

DURANTS NECK FIRE DEPARTMENT: BBQ & raffle fundraiser coming up. Substation will be ready
probably before main. Main station progressing, Chief Eure gave a thank you for help during and debriefing

after toddler drowning/accident call.

HERTFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT: Control burn Nov 26. GETACS intermittent connectivity. Town approved
new engine.

INTER-COUNTY FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

WINFALL FIRE DEPARTMENT: Absent

NC FORESTRY: Still fully staffed.

TOWN OF BERTFORD: Absent

TOWN OF WINFALYL: Absent
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS: — Absent

COUNTY MANAGER: Absent




CR-1 - Page

EMERGENCY SERVICES REPORT:

[ - - &

EMS Division Updates:

New Dumpster Delivered

Julota for the MIH program was implemented

Modifications to Bays 10-12 (Insulation, Exterior Walk Door, Fan)

New EMS Unit Ordered

New Zone-3 vehicle ordered for MIH program

New Controlled Substance Safe Hardware upgrades underway

RACE-CARS program met the required 10% of citizens trained in Hands Only CPR
Nominations were made for EMS Tech of the Year

Eirst Responders Appreciation Luncheon was provided by Corinth Baptist Church
New Portable Radios were implemented {for EMS Division

Mid Atlantic Garage Door was on site to service Garage Doors

Full Time / Part Time Interviews were held

Lots and Lots and Lots of Vehicle Repairs — See PowerPoint EMS unit mileage table.

Pending Projects/Trainings/Community Preparedness Activities:

- L] L] - - - * L] - - - £ ] = L ] - L] - L ] & * L] * - - - - - L] E ] +

HazMat Exercise in Gates Co — July 29, 2023, from 5-9pm

Completed Recognition Program for all Divisions

Mandatory Water Rescue Team Training — August 9, 2023

PCHS Coach/EMS Meeting with Athletic Trainer - August §, 2023

EMS Division Virtual Staff Meeting - August 14, 2023

Hands-Only CPR at Back to School Bash - Hertford FID - Sat, August 26
Cardizem Training completed by Paramedics September 1, 2023
Fundraiser for Sentara Albemarle Medical Breast Center September 3, 2023
Indian Summer Festival-September 8, 2023

Indian Summer Festival-September 9, 2023

Perquimans vs. Pasquotank Public Safety Football Game (PQ You Know!) -September 9, 2023
American Legion First Responder of the Year Celebration September 11, 2023
CME - September 12, 2023 - Patient Assessment and MIH Referrals
HazMat Exercise in Gates Co — July 29, 2023, from 5-9pm

Completed Recognition Program for all Divisions

Mandatory Water Rescue Team Training - August 9, 2023

PCHS Coacl/EMS Meeting with Athletic Trainer - August §, 2023

EMS Division Virtual Staff Meeting - August 14, 2023

Hands-Only CPR at Back to School Bash - Hertford FD - Sat, August 20
Cardizem Training completed by Paramedics September 1, 2023
Fundraiser for Sentara Albemarle Medical Breast Center September 5, 2023
Indian Summer Festival-September 8§, 2023

Indian Surnmer Festival-September 9, 2023
Perquimans vs. Pasquotank Public Safety Football Game (PQ You Know!) -September 9, 2023

American Legion First Responder of the Year Celebration September 11, 2023
CME - September 12, 2023 - Patient Assessment and MIH Referrals
RACE-CARS Intervention Trial Meeting —~QOctober 3, 2023, from 9am-Noon
National Night Qut - October 3, 2023, from 4-9pm

EMS at the OBX — Qctober 9-10, 2023

CME - QOctober 16, 2023, Social Determinants of Health

3



CR-1 - Page 4
+  Perquimans Central School Safety Day - October 20, 2023, from 8:30-11:30
«  Downtows Trunk or Treat - October 27,
«  Perquimans Central School Fall Festival - October 27,2023
« 4" Life Training at Hertford Baptist Church —November 5,2023 from 1-2:30pm
+  (CME - November 13, 2023 -Cultural Competency
»  Secretary Weaver along with other NC 911 Board staff will visit Perquimans 911 Communications on
Tuesday, November 14, 2023 at 2pm
«  Grand [lumination — December 1, 2023, at 6pm
»  Christmas Parade - December 2, 2023 (NEED VOLUNTEERS)

OLD BUSINESS:
» Perquimans County Master Public Safety Radio System Update
o Basic EMS Ops for the Fire Department

NEW BUSINESS:

o 3rd Quarter 2023 Report by Agency (via email)

o Texting Update - Agency Rosters Distributed

o RACE-CARS update — CPR Text from 911 — Proposed Project by the Perg Co RACE-CARS Commities
Provide additional resource for lifesaving measures to the citizens of Perquimans County with hands-on
CPR. The goal would be for any responder in the immediate area to respond. “CPRINPROGRESS”
placeholder placed on CFS in CAD. Text would be sent to responders notifying them of Cardiac Arrest
call. If approved as a County, individual Departments could opt in or out, but not individual personnel.

n  Additional comments/concerms

HOST FOR NEXT MEETING: — Bethel VED ~ January 25, 2024

Meeting Schedule:

January26,-2023 April 27, 2023 (canceled)  Jalyp-27.2093  Oetober6:-2023—
January 25, 2024 July 25,2024  October 24, 2024
Adjournment

Respectfully submitted — Andrea Stoner, 911 Shift Supervisor I & Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



CR-1 - Page 5

Perquimans County.
911 Communications. Division.
Advisory Board Meeting.

* Purpose: The purpose of the 911
Communications Division Advisory
Board is to anatyze and evaluate
community expectations for 911 service
deli\rery, assess and recommend new
strategies to improve public safety,
identify and advocate for needed
resources fo achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication
torum for public safety matters. The 911
Communications Division Advisory
Board serves at the pleasure of the
Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners.

Mombers: -Coumty Commissioner
Town af Hertlu
STt of Windall
-Caanty Manager
-Emct%mm Services Lirector
-8H Shift supervisory
wEMS Shift Superyisor
-Emefpency Manopement
~Emerpancy Services MO
-Firz Marghal
«Law Enfercement

*Eherills Offics
*Winfall FD
ANC Wildlife
SMolantier Resee Squad
Flre Serviee
*Fire Chicls Assarinion
*Rethe} Fire Dept
"Helvidera Fire Dept
*Deanis Meek Fire Dep
*Heriford Firg Dept
*Interequnty Fire Dept
“Whinfuld Fite Depanitnent
"NC Foresiry

* Meeting Schedule: The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board meets on the 4%
Thursday in the months of January, July, and
Qctober, unless rescheduled,

i+ Oversight: The Emergency Services Director
is tasked with organizing and conducting the
quarterly meetings to include producing an
agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting.
Meeting correspondence is relayed via email to
members.



91} Center -NC Porestry

-Law Enforcement -Town of Hertford
*Shenfi"s Office ~Fown of Winfal
*Winfall FD ~Cownty Commissioner
-Yoluntesr Rescire Sgind ~County Manager
it <Fire Dlepartaents ~Emergency Sevvices

*Fite Chief's Association  Director
*Bethel Fire Dept

*Relvidere Fire Dpt

¥Dunmt's Neek Fire Dept

*Hertford Fire Dept

#*Interconnty Fire Dept

*Winfall Fire Dept

GENERAL INFO, EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE

Looking at reglonal options for CAD-to-CAD for data sharlng

Funding appraved for CAD Servers to be replaced — 19

Cnrarter 2024

Ductass A/Cin the 913 Center leaking - repaired

Prepared Live was used by & caller for the first time the
week of Sept 1st for @ Brush Flre

Failover Completed to our Backup PSAR at Chowan

Telecommunications

= 911 Training program moving atong - expect further

rengvations to Include changes to the interview process moving

forward

GENERAL INFQ, EQUIPMENT, & SOFTWARE

PERSONNEL & TRAINING

{R-1 - Page 6

911 Grant Project is underway

* Winfall tower proiect underway
= Antenna work complete
v Waiting on radio equipment

® Back Room Eguipment at 811 Center
= Racks are In place
= 4 New Povtable Radios in 911 Center —VHE/B00
* Garrett Electric instalied a pew eletrical panel in the Training Lab

that iz on the 911 Canter BBS

& Waiting on equipment

7500 E vonsotes back up PEAR
* Waiting an cquipraist
= Erhadyted Tor 1 Quarter 2024

1 part-time T promated te full-time; 1 full-tiene position open
& will b filled in December/Jannary

Addition of online behaviotal assessment to our hiring process
implemented through Select Advantage

Npminations were made for 911 Telecommunicatar of the Year



91 Center -NC Forestry

#Hethel Fire Dopt
*Helvidere Fire Dept
*Durant’s Meck Fire Dept
¥Hertford Fire Dept
*Intercounty Fire Dept
*Winfall Fire Dept

" HazMat Exercise in Gates Co = July 29, 2023 from 5-9pm
Completed Recognition Program for all Divisions
- Muandatory Water Rescue Team Training — Atgust 9, 2023
PCHS Coach/EMS Meating with Athletic Tralner - August §, 2023
EM3S Division Virtuat Staff Meeling - August 14, 2023
Hands-Cnly CPR at Back te School Bash - Hertford £D - Sat, August 26
(‘,‘ardlzem Training completed by Paramedics September 1, 2023
Fungraiser for Sentara Albemarle Medical Breast Center Septermber 5, 2023
ndlan Surmsner Festival-Seprember 8, 2023
Indlan Summer Festival-Feptember 9, 2023
rqulmans vs. Pasquatank Pubkic safaty Football Game (F’Q You Know!}
Seprember 9,2023 "
Legmn Flrst Responder of the Year Celebration September 11,202
ptember 12, 20258~ Pattent Assessment and MIH Referral

-Law Enforcement ~Town of Hertford
*Sheriff's Office ~Town of Winfall
*Winfall PD2 ~County Commissioney
~Yoluntecr Rescute Squad ~Cloumty Manager
iy ~Fire Departinenis ~Emergency Services
j *fire Chief's Association  Divector

CR-1 -

Page 7

* Mew Dumpster Delivered
+ Juipta for the MIH program was implernented

+ ' Modifications to Bays 10412 {Insulation, Exterior Walk Door, Fan)
+ ‘New EMS Uinit Ordered

» New Zang-3 vehicle ardered for MIH program

» New Controlled Substance 5afe Hardware upgrades upderway

" .RACE ~CARS prograrm met the required 10% of citizens tratned in Hands Qnty CPR
+ ' Nominations were made far EMS Tech of the Year
- First Responders Appreciation Luncheon was provided by Carinth Baptsst Churc
Maw Portable Radios were implementad for EMS Divisian
Mid.Atlantic Garage Door was an site {0 service Garage Dows
‘Il“!‘flme‘ / Part "Nme !nterviews were hehﬂ

CMilemge . Mimigeaal  Miksgeaial 00 Chenge
Y Wikzaz " wzgen g
lnit 160 17 0% 1367 M
Unt 202 ATI? JEERL T4 ALY
Hinit 163 108,703 BEAT ST Ty
gl a4 don 2 3 EAT 183,402 5281
kil s 138203 RILEET zn L
Bonc1 45T WAL #3740 K107

Tone 3 PR {3 RE L2y Vo i

ainings/commun
RACE-CARS intervention Trial Maeating ~Octeber 3, 2023 from Dam-Noon
Wational Night Qut - Qctober 3, 2023 from 4-Spra
EMS ar the OBX = October $-10, 2023
CME - Qctaber 16, 2023 Secial Determinants of Health
Permumans Centraf School Safety Day - Gctober 26, 2003 from 8:30-11:30 ‘
Powntown Trunk or Treat - October 27,
- 'Perquimans Central Sehool Fali Festival - Qictober 27,2003
“a¥ Life Training at Hertford Baptist Church-November 32023 fram 1 304
*.CME - Novernber 13, 2028 -Culturat Competency
‘S&cmtary Weaver along with other NC 911 Board staff will visit Perqulma
&11 Communications on Teesday, Navernber 14, 2023 at 2pm
" Grand Hiumination - Deceniber 3, 2023 at 6pm :
'hristmas Paracze December 2, 2023 tNEED VOLUNTEERS]




(il Business:
*  Parquimans County Master Peblle Safety Rafie Srem Undoie
* DBaste EMS OPs [or the Fire Deparomeny

MNew Business:

* Ard Quarier 2023 Ropat by Ajency (in amail}
Tenlisg Update - Agency Rosiers [isorired
RACE-CARS st — £FR Toxe lrom 911 37
Additionsl Coamrognts ¢ Concerns
Hosi for January 25, 2024 » Bemel VED

e w4

Meeting Schedule:
JonvareRiRdEl  Joly R0 BelekendR.a023
Jaruary 25, 3024 July 28, 2024 Qctoboer 24, 2024

Adjournmeant

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

2. Replacemant $nd:af-lifn Mobile/Portable 800mby Radlos

Encryption Capable}

+ Emergency Services (911, EMS, £M, FM) & Sherlff's Office Radios

£ Joing 3-Year Lease for ali pertable radios

o A faw mobile radios will need 1o be replaced before 2025 for EMS

o Any portable radlos on Ioan to fire departrnents will be collected for

1adesin and not reissned

o Portable radios are up to date — same moblle radios stilf need to be

replaced
e R

Ali radiss must meet the sew #adio siandards by 2025 (TOMA Compiiant,

CR-1 - Page 8

Perquimans County Master Public

Safety Radio System Update

1, 811 Eentar Cansole flenlacement

-

- * -

Currant Moterola 5500 End-of-Life Dedember 2021

Newr Metorole 75008 System connected to the VIPER Core (Farmvilte,
NC) alivws access ta state talkgroups 35 well 84 mutedi Aid PRAR
falkgroups

$358,132.54 NC 91 State / $34,855.76 Local

Reaceurring Manthly Expense through NCDIT for link to Farmulile, NC
NC 913 State Funding pays for annual malntenance cost

Campleted June 2022

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

Repeapramming of atl 800mhz Radies

LUpdated template by the NC State Interoperalility Executive Committee
{lune 2021}

Sevaral talkgroups retired & rnew talkgroups added

Pergulmans tatkgeawps wpdated/renamed for Perquimans County

@ PERQEM

PERG DISE (Forres PERQFIRE) - Patch In 911 Center 1o VHF PERCLFIRE
PEROQLTACL {Former PERCG EMS) — Parch In 91§ Center 1o VHF TAC 1
FERCLTACR (Former PERG TAC)H

PERC TALE

PERQ) TACA

PERCY TACS

PERD TACG

PENG LAW

PERQ: MA

ATACHL

PERO P51

PEROLPS 2

PERQLEQ®S), {taw Enforcamant Only)

PERULEORSZ {Law Enforcement Qnly)

PERGALEDPSA (law Enfarcemont Only)

PERDILEGREA (Law Edatdeniont Only - NOT monltgimd/reqosdid by 95% Conter)

0 d LU F 03T 0AdDEadn



Perguimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

1. Repropramming of all 8tt0mbs Kadlos
‘the Following VHF Channels wilt remain in service:
o PERQ DISP (Former Perg FIRE) — Patch in 911 Center to VIPER PERQY
DIise
o PERQ TAC 1 — Faleh in 811 Ceater to VIPER PERQTAC )
&y PERQLTACZ
PERO AL 3
PERQLTALC 4
NOTE ~ Formet Pery is aud of service
sherif's Office and Emergency Sarvices partlaily complete as of October

2023
i LR G R G )

L]

Perguimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update
» 511 Coptar Conspletto/Tower Mrarades

NC 911 Boord Competitive Gront Submitted Jung 2022 & Awarded August
26, 22
o Project cost 5334,4B6,00 State 911 Request / 511,550.00 Lagal
(4018,048.00 Totat)
o Emergeney Services Staff Tnvitad 1o prazent the proposeg grant project
an July 20, 2022
o State funds will be available 1% Quarter 2023
Replace 800mhz End-of-Life Consolattas/Antenna Systems (Replace 7 /2
Newy = Total 9}
Replite VHF End-ofLife Consalettes/Antenna Systems (Total )
toving back-room radlo equipment from Server Room to Radia Roam nes
811 Tower
Grounding/Bonding upgrades to 911 Center Tower
Project set up be comgiete by Stvianartesaf2Bzs 1% Quarter of 2023

it

CR-1

Page 9

Perguimans County Master Public

Safety Radio System Update
4, Winfall Tawer Proloct

M1 dosrd Competitve Grant Submitted June 2022 & Awarsded Awgust 26, 222
t Project cost $289,607.00 State 911 Request / 530,450.00 Loral Request
{5R20,057.00 Total)
& Slate funds wik be available 1" Quarter 2073
Ryplace VHE Firg Anin RepkaterfAntenns System (Palched to 800 PERQ QISF ang
will become primary dispatch channel far all Flre/EMS diseate)
a  NOTE—232 Cemar wil ro lenger moaltor fer radie traffic on VHE #lee Main
o EME Wi VHE Reprianie will by docaimmissianed
o VHFYAC1, 1, 3, 4 will ba maintzined for use by CERTS
Ropiacing thi Tower Lighting Systam with new LET Lighting Systam
Adding 2 300mbz RepeatersfAntennag Systems {(PERD 00 3 8 PERQ 800 2)
& These will be complotely independant of VIPEA
o LF wirld use PERCLBAD § jarimarily a3 8 backup channel
o FlrefEMS will use PLAO 800 2 primarify 25 2 backup channel
Towas Strisetral Anlysis
Prmove oul-ol-renice dnlenng aystensd
1] this projoct is appraved for partial grant funding, Perquimans wiill pay e reprogran
ol LE, Fira, EMS, M, P11 Coniter MOTORODLA eaidios, Only they county's code plug will
|z provided for this free-to-the-agendies repregramming, Agenciet using Kenwood
wiuipeneat will be responsiblo for opdating thelr equipment.
Project sei up be complete by 4™ Chae-s 2023 [T Ouarter af 2023

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

. Backup PSAP Equinment Vpsmess.(Ghewan 233 Contor)
NC 911 Board Competitive Grant Sulmitied June 2022 & Awarded August
26,3022
o Project cost $375,356.60 State 211 Request
& Atete fuads will be available 1% Guarter 2023
Mew BO0rmbz Consatettes (3)
Reptace End-of-Life Harris fiadio Console System (3 Positlons)
EMD Software Dangle for Backup CAD Server
Prolect set up be tomplete by Jh-Quartozpbdld 1 Quarter of 2023



Perguimans County Master Public

Safety Radio System Update

« MIBER fndlg Tower Prajuct
Addition of 2 New VIPER Tawer Sites
‘fatsl Project Estimate 56,000,000
Locatlon 81 — Pereys Bridge Road (PCG Landflisy
o County Chwned Property
o New Cownty Cwned 400 Foot Tower
o Site Work & Fance
o New Radia Equipment Shed
o All VIPER Equipment wilt e maintiingd by NCHP
Lacation #2 — Rayburn Lane
o County in the process of produsing landd e of Qetaber 2023
o New Couaty Gwned 400 Foot Tower
o Site Work & Fenes
o New Radie Eyuiprment Shad
o ALVIPER Equipment will be maintaingd by NCHP

TR e e AR e Y 8o 02 A Ot B ST

« Chowan £MS

+ Eagtrare
» Parg EM
» fiates EM5S

« Hertford PubWks

" » Magistrate
“w NCROT
* NC Forestry

n:NC-Prnhatiun

« Perg EMS

= Perg FM

« Parg 50

« Perg Water

+ Perg WaterRescue

+ Station 2 - Bethel FD

» Statlon 3 - Hertford FD

= Station 4 - Belvidere D

= Statlan & - Winfall FQ

* Stavion 7 - Inter-County FD

+ Statlon & - Durants Neck
. * Winfall PunWks. Lo

CR-1 - Page 10

Perquimans County Master Public
Safety Radio System Update

7. YIERE Radio Tawar Profect

& Addition of 2 Mew VIPER Tower Sifes

* Chowan EMS
« Eastenre
+ Perg EM
v Gates EMS
* Hertfard Pub\Whs
", = Magistrate
» NC DOT
e NG Forastry

CUAREHT LQVERAGE

PROFOSTD IMARDVED COVINAGE

* Perg EMS

= Parg FM

« Perq 50

« Perg Water

= Peryg WaterRescue

« Station 2 - Bethel FD

+ Statlon 3 - Hertford FD
+ Station 4 - Befvidere FD
= Station & « Winfall FO

- = Skatien 7 « tnter-County FD

« Statlon 8 - Durants Neck
* Winfall PubWks . R




CR-1 -~ Page 11

‘ . + Proposed Project by the Perg Co RACE-CARS
« Chewan EMS = Perg EMS R Committes
" Fasteare * Perg M U + Provide additional resource for lifesaving measures
* Pern EM " Pera 30 et | 10 the citizens of Perquimans County with hands-on
» Gates EMS 0 » PergWater . : CPR
. .
. : ;{nzr;:;dagjbwm 133;?;3 ’ g:;:,‘:: zt_eéiﬁ,!:;ip Wiy Goal would be for any responder in the immediate
L e NCDOT 12 = Station 3 - Hertford £D o area to respond
" * NC Forastey 8 Station 4 - Belvidere FD L » “"CPRINPROGRESS" placeholder placed on CFS
.+ NCProbation O »Station G-WinfatfD =~ 35 in CAD
o 4 « Station 7 - inter-County FD - 41 + Text would be sent to responders notifying them of
* Station & - Durants Neck | Cardiae Arrest call
- Windall PubiWks - + If approved as a County, individual Departments
SR could opt in or out, but not individoal personnet

Old Business:
*  Prguiman: County Jaster Pelitic Gzlery Radip Sysem Hpdate

* fasie EMS OPs for the Fice Department Ftily- 22 ROZE—Fown-af- Winfall (HD &R

Adaiiony Cemmenls / Congerns

#2023 —Rerguimans Shesifite- O
Host for January 25, 2024 ~ Gerhel YEE Jurby Bk

Oetaber 272000 Forquimans-CauntrEnergeney-Services

MNew Busincss: Seioher 2t CAMNCHLEL
* 3ad Quarter 2023 Jopiet by Agency (viy #mak) ;En“aﬁg 24 2098 Ihwnuefd{eﬁébiﬂ-(-m
v Tesitng Updare - Apengy Rasters Digiributed .
* RACE-CARS upnte — G Toxe from $13 7 Apeil 3B AR GARERELTD
.
.

Meeting Schedule: 5 imans-Count F
ey 36rA090 5003 Guisberd6 2623 Januaty-36;202 —Ferquin Y Manager
January 25, 2024 Juiy 25,2024 Qolober 24, 2024 At 3033 CANCRLER
Il 27 2023w InibeT- GtV ED

Adfournment

Botober2b2023—Purnms-Neek VIR
January 25, 2024 . Bethe]l VFD

Tuly 25, 2024 — Belvidere VFD
Cctober 24, 2024 « Town of Winfall




CR-1

Page 12



